
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93  229 Broadway Street East  ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
For Your Information – FYI, Council Action Needed – CA 
 

AGENDA 
APRIL 12, 2017 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
6:00 P.M. 

 
1. Call to Order       Roll Call-RT.JT.DC.DW.DS 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices) 

4. Approval of Agenda -         CA 1 

5. Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes, Stmts only no dialog) 

6. Approval of Bills Paid        CA 3 

7. Consent Agenda: (Approved with one motion)     CA 

a) Resolution 2017-14 Approval of March 2017 Journal Entries          17 

b) Resolution 2017-15 Accepting March 2017 Donations          27 

c) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of March 8, 2017          29 

d) Acknowledge February and March 2017 Sheriff’s Report          34 

e) Approve LMC Liability Coverage Waiver Form to NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on 
municipal tort liability.              65 

f) Resolution 2017-16 Tax Exempt Permit – Rockville Area Sportsman’s Club        66 

g) Renewal of Boomerville Consumption and Display Permit          67 

h) Hideaway Special Events Permit(s) May 20, June 16 & 17, June 23 & 24, July 7-8, 68 

i) Stoney’s Bar Road Closure Date Change/Special Event Permit – 1-4 Day On-Sale 73 

June 17, 2017 

8. Appreciation Certificates – Mayor Willenbring 

9. Department Reports:    

a) Sheriffs Quarterly Report – Lt Victor Weiss     FYI 

FYI Sheriff John Sanner Retirement 04.17.17            75 

b) Planning Commission – Bill Becker      CA 

1. Ordinance 2017-86 Amending Zoning Ordinance            76 

2. Jim Voigt Concept Plat Plan              78 

3. Mike Schneider Concept Subdivision Plan            79 

4. Steve Pfannenstein Set-back Concept Plan            83 

5. Hideaway Bar Impervious Service             85 

c) Public Works – Nick Waldbillig 

1. Resolution 2017-17 Grading Contract 2017-2018   CA   87 

2. Resolution 2017-18 Road Ditch Mowing 2017-2018   CA   88 

3. SCADA and Sampler Update      FYI  95 

4. Seasonal Part-time Maintenance Worker    CA   97 

5. Salt Shed – See 11 a2 and a3            197 

d) Emergency Management – Mike Hofmann             96 

e) Rock-fest – Kathleen Court-Stanger            100 



1- Resolution 2017-19 Rock-fest      CA 103 

2- Resolution 2017-23 License Agreement, City of Rockville, RES & ColdSpring  105 

3- Resolution 2017-25 RES Specialty Pyrotechnics Display Contract  CA 106 

10. Administration: 

a) Stickney Hill Dairy INC       FYI 109 

b) Brentwood Additions – For Sale Sign and Advertise    CA   

c) Resolution 2017-20 Abatement J & J Property Investments   CA 111 

d) Resolution 2017-21 RFP Pay Equity Point System    CA 130 

e) Resolution 2017-22 Approval of Street Committee Appointments  CA 161 

f) Resolution 2017-24 Set Public Hearing for Vacating of Cartway  CA 166 

ff) Set Public Hearing for Declaring 230th St as Minimum Maintenance Road CA 

g) Concession Stand        CA 175 

h) Molitor Organic Land Notification      FYI 180 

i) Fire Relief 2016 Financial  Statement     FYI 182 

 

11. Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers     CA 196 

a) Council Action         

 

12. Mayor / Council Report’s: 

a) RTCB-Mayor        204 

Ground Breaking May 4 

b) Listen & Learn Session – April 22, 2017, 10 to Noon, Lions Park Pavilion 

c) Street Tour –  

d) Tri-City Cable 

13. Other 
 
a) Rinke Noonan, 50th Anniversary Open House, May 4th 2017, 4:30 – 6:30 p.m.   208 
 

14. Forum for Positive Comments and Emerging Topics - (4) Minute Limit (no 
sharing/allotting of minutes, statements only no dialog) 

15. Future Agenda Items 

16. Adjourn 



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:54 AM

Page 1

MARCH 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

NEOPOST, INCPaid Chk#  001130E 3/9/2017

$26.00 POSTAGE-GEN GOVTE 101-41000-322   Postage

$8.00 POSTAGE ADMINE 101-41800-322   Postage

$45.00 POSTAGE BUILDINGE 101-41940-322   Postage

$8.00 POSTAGE-FDE 101-42200-322   Postage

$40.00 POSTAGE STREETE 101-43100-322   Postage

$4.00 POSTAGE SNOWE 101-43125-322   Postage

$45.00 POSTAGE-ZONINGE 101-46300-322   Postage

$50.00 POSTAGE-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-322   Postage

$174.00 POSTAGE-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-322   Postage

$0.00 RENTAL - GEN GOVT 87%E 101-41940-415   Postage Meter Rental

$0.00 RENTAL - WTR DEPT 9%E 601-49440-415   Postage Meter Rental

$0.00 RENTAL - SWR DEPT 7%E 602-49490-415   Postage Meter Rental

Total   NEOPOST, INC $400.00

CITY OF ROCKVILLEPaid Chk#  001131E 3/9/2017

$295.46 WATER/SEWER MTSHOPE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$51.06 WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARKE 101-45120-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$20.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41800-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$25.34 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   CITY OF ROCKVILLE $406.86

PERAPaid Chk#  001132E 3/16/2017

$1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,483.64

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001133E 3/16/2017

$533.38 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $533.38

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001134E 3/16/2017

$1,274.90 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,625.42 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,900.32

PERAPaid Chk#  001135E 3/29/2017

$1,606.14 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,606.14

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001136E 3/29/2017

$550.41 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $550.41

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001137E 3/29/2017

$1,302.63 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$2,051.76 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,354.39

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  017460 3/9/2017

3



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:54 AM

Page 2

MARCH 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$186.61 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$746.42 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $933.03

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  017461 3/9/2017

$314.79 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$48.79 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$484.23 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

$29.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$29.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$30.41 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41940-383   Gas Utilities

$29.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$29.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$29.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$17.10 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$17.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$17.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $1,074.32

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017462 3/9/2017

$44.80 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 83097

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $44.80

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  017463 3/9/2017

$269.25 Sewer Bill Post cardsE 602-49490-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 34024

$89.75 Water Bill Post cardsE 601-49440-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 34024

$25.00 G & M SubdivisionE 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 34024

$43.70 Eda Board MemberE 209-41920-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 34024

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $427.70

EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  017464 3/9/2017

$54.47 Battery lite box, firebox, E-flood, E-SpotE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 8203

Total   EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONS $54.47

FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUDPaid Chk#  017465 3/9/2017

$27.36 Display 18" redE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 825106E

Total   FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD $27.36

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  017466 3/9/2017

$5.40 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates

$5.40 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $10.80

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  017467 3/9/2017

$710.00 VACUUM SOLENOIDE 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 4020565

$10.00 DEMURRAGEE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 4031743

$10.00 DEMURRAGEE 601-49440-217   PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products 4031744

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $730.00

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  017468 3/9/2017

$118.16 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEWE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $118.16

4



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:54 AM

Page 3

MARCH 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

MIDCOPaid Chk#  017469 3/9/2017

$65.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41940-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$6.00 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45120-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $130.00

NORTH CENTRALPaid Chk#  017470 3/9/2017

$21.00 Unit 8 BulbE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 237993

Total   NORTH CENTRAL $21.00

POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INCPaid Chk#  017471 3/9/2017

$49.95 NEW CHAIN FOR SAWE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 403860

Total   POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $49.95

RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INCPaid Chk#  017472 3/9/2017

$21.50 Grinder Station easementE 602-49490-304   Legal Fees 266812

$64.50 Nusiance issuesE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 266812

$559.00 Pay EquityE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 266813

$301.00 Minor Subd, Salzl IUP, SJ LouisE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 266814

Total   RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $946.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  017473 3/9/2017

$23.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIRENE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$313.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANTE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$312.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIRE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$47.70 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79THE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$86.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$146.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$197.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE INDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$64.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDEE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$41.00 11633200 STR LGTS CO RD 6 HY 2E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOODE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$142.00 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DRE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$45.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD 8 HY 23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$43.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD 140/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,625.70

VAN IWAARDEN ASSOCIATESPaid Chk#  017474 3/9/2017

$1,000.00 Fire Relief Actuarial Report 2016 GASB 67/67E 101-42200-301   Auditing and Acct g Services

Total   VAN IWAARDEN ASSOCIATES $1,000.00

VISAPaid Chk#  017475 3/9/2017

$149.99 Heater, chem roomE 602-49490-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

5



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:54 AM

Page 4

MARCH 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$47.50 water testingE 601-49440-322   Postage

$53.99 machine screw, saw chain, grease gun & hoseE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$67.32 Disposal tires from salt pile & woodsE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$67.32 Disposal tires from salt pile & woodsE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$21.50 postage ink & sealerE 101-41000-200   Office Supplies

$21.50 postage ink & sealerE 101-41800-200   Office Supplies

$66.61 postage ink & sealerE 101-41940-200   Office Supplies

$21.50 postage ink & sealerE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$38.17 postage ink & sealer, window signE 101-43100-200   Office Supplies

$21.50 postage ink & sealerE 101-43125-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 postage ink & sealerE 101-41110-200   Office Supplies

$21.50 postage ink & sealerE 101-46300-200   Office Supplies

$29.75 postage ink & sealerE 601-49440-200   Office Supplies

$29.75 postage ink & sealerE 602-49490-200   Office Supplies

Total   VISA $662.90

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017476 3/9/2017

$66.16 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$79.69 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$32.35 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$32.35 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43125-381   Electric Utilities

$32.34 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$32.34 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$304.41 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$46.91 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$62.37 1000 BROADWAY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45120-381   Electric Utilities

$48.16 229 BROADWAYE 101-41940-381   Electric Utilities

$48.15 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$48.15 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$48.15 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$48.15 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$48.15 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$48.15 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$48.15 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$477.36 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $1,551.49

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  017477 3/13/2017

$81.32 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$29.98 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $175.30

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017478 3/13/2017

$62.12 MEDICAL OXYGEN/Compressed AirE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 102015

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $62.12

DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUPPaid Chk#  017479 3/13/2017

$87.44 Pulser RemoteE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 870358

$87.44 Pulser RemoteE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 870358

6



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:54 AM

Page 5

MARCH 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP $174.88

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  017480 3/13/2017

$300.00 INCENTIVE NICK WG 101-21711   Incentive Pay

Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

ROCKVILLE GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  017481 3/13/2017

$195.94 FUEL - STREETSE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$25.45 FUEL - WATERE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil

$23.46 FUEL - SEWERE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil

$153.18 FUEL - SNOWE 101-43125-212   Gas & Oil

$244.02 FUEL - FIREE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

Total   ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $642.05

SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INCPaid Chk#  017482 3/13/2017

$2,660.00 Street ImprovementE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees 329609

$812.50 Stickney Lab Results & Storm Water ReviewE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 329610

$525.00 260th Final AssessmentE 215-43100-303   Engineering Fees 329610

Total   SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $3,997.50

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICEPaid Chk#  017483 3/13/2017

$46.00 Brinkmeier LLC Cert of CompE 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

$46.00 Ronald & Kenneth Albers Cert of CompE 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

Total   STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $92.00

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  017484 3/13/2017

$22.63 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$13.56 GARBAGE-PARKSE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$42.95 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41940-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$42.95 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $122.09

AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINESPaid Chk#  017485 3/22/2017

$21.00 Laser ChecksE 101-41000-200   Office Supplies

$5.00 Laser ChecksE 101-41110-200   Office Supplies

$10.00 Laser ChecksE 101-41800-200   Office Supplies

$21.00 Laser ChecksE 101-41940-200   Office Supplies

$21.00 Laser ChecksE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$5.00 Laser ChecksE 101-42500-200   Office Supplies

$22.34 Laser ChecksE 101-43100-200   Office Supplies

$5.00 Laser ChecksE 101-46300-200   Office Supplies

$21.00 Laser ChecksE 601-49440-200   Office Supplies

$21.00 Laser ChecksE 602-49490-200   Office Supplies

Total   AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINES $152.34

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  017486 3/22/2017

$73.95 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$47.21 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$37.63 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$37.63 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$37.63 251-5836 City HallE 101-41940-321   Telephone

$37.63 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$37.64 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

7



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:54 AM

Page 6

MARCH 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$37.63 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$37.63 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$47.31 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$50.68 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $688.07

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  017487 3/22/2017

$786.00 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-296   Lk Sewer Contr Srvc 32173

$187.92 Grinder Station Relay PartsE 602-49490-289   Grinderstation Repairs/Parts 32173

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $973.92

INITIATIVE FOUNDATIONPaid Chk#  017488 3/22/2017

$625.00 Economic & CommunityE 101-41000-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   INITIATIVE FOUNDATION $625.00

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  017489 3/22/2017

$125.00 Council Member Tippelt 3/23/17E 101-41110-332   Training 253807

$20.00 Debbie Safety & Loss WorkshopE 101-41800-332   Training 254171

$40.00 Gene & Nick Safety & Loss WorkshopE 101-43100-322   Postage 254171

Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $185.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  017490 3/22/2017

$66.28 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$35.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41940-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$20.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43125-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45120-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$50.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$100.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $446.28

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017491 3/22/2017

$456.70 well hs lgtBLNK CVR, FSC Box, LED Area LT, Silicone 
Caulk, Copper, Elbow, Cap, Coupling,

E 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 45487

$17.16 quick snapE 101-45122-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 45487

$45.96 Shingles Maintenance BldgE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 45487

$103.98 Circ Sawblad, Acrylic sheetE 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 45905

Total   MENARDS $623.80

PATS QUALITY CLEANERPaid Chk#  017492 3/22/2017

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43125-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$23.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

8



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:54 AM

Page 7

MARCH 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$23.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   PATS QUALITY CLEANER $200.00

SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INCPaid Chk#  017493 3/22/2017

$10,935.00 101-43100-303 2016 Street ImprovementG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 324791

Total   SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $10,935.00

TOM KRAEMER, INCPaid Chk#  017494 3/22/2017

$47.00 Ditch GarbageE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal 80097

Total   TOM KRAEMER, INC $47.00

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INCPaid Chk#  017495 3/29/2017

$600.00 Repair Grinder pumpE 602-49490-289   Grinderstation Repairs/Parts 8029

Total   NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $600.00

SIMON, DONALDPaid Chk#  017496 3/29/2017

$233.88 CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPHE 601-49440-314   Contracted Services

$233.89 CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPHE 602-49490-314   Contracted Services

Total   SIMON, DONALD $467.77

SMARTN RECYCLING, LLCPaid Chk#  017497 3/29/2017

$120.00 Office DocumentE 101-41000-430   Miscellaneous 253

Total   SMARTN RECYCLING, LLC $120.00

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICEPaid Chk#  017498 3/29/2017

$46.00 Albers 8116 Ahles Rd 8.23 acres Decl. of RestrictionE 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

Total   STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  017499 3/29/2017

$61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$19.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$244.46 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $324.77

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $42,643.71

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $33,904.74

209 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT $43.70

215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $525.00

601 WATER FUND $3,314.27

602 SEWER FUND $4,856.00

$42,643.71

9



04/07/17 9:05 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council Meeting MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPT  

001132 3/16/2017 PERA $1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001133 3/16/2017 MN REVENUE $533.38 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001134 3/16/2017 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,625.42 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001134 3/16/2017 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,274.90 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001135 3/29/2017 PERA $1,606.14 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001136 3/29/2017 MN REVENUE $550.41 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001137 3/29/2017 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,302.63 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001137 3/29/2017 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,051.76 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

017460 3/9/2017 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $186.61 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. 101-21705

017460 3/9/2017 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $746.42 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. 101-21706

017480 3/13/2017 EDWARD JONES $300.00 INCENTIVE NICK W 101-21711

017493 3/22/2017 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, I $10,935.00 101-43100-303 2016 Street Improvement 101-20200

017499 3/29/2017 USABLE LIFE $61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

$22,657.42DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

017492 3/22/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

017499 3/29/2017 USABLE LIFE $19.20 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life Insurance

017499 3/29/2017 USABLE LIFE $244.46 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $21.50 postage ink & sealer 101-41000-200 Office Supplies

017485 3/22/2017 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSI $21.00 Laser Checks 101-41000-200 Office Supplies

017472 3/9/2017 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $559.00 Pay Equity 101-41000-304 Legal Fees

017472 3/9/2017 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $64.50 Nusiance issues 101-41000-304 Legal Fees

017486 3/22/2017 CENTURYLINK $37.63 251-5836 City Hall 101-41000-321 Telephone

001130 3/9/2017 NEOPOST, INC $26.00 POSTAGE-GEN GOVT 101-41000-322 Postage

017469 3/9/2017 MIDCO $6.00 CITY HALL 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $48.15 229 BROADWAY 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities

017461 3/9/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $29.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities

017490 3/22/2017 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $66.28 COPIER/LEASE 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017497 3/29/2017 SMARTN RECYCLING, LLC $120.00 Office Document 101-41000-430 Miscellaneous

017488 3/22/2017 INITIATIVE FOUNDATION $625.00 Economic & Community 101-41000-433 Dues and Subscriptions

$1,909.72DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

017492 3/22/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $5.00 postage ink & sealer 101-41110-200 Office Supplies

017485 3/22/2017 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSI $5.00 Laser Checks 101-41110-200 Office Supplies

10



CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 2

04/07/17 9:05 AM

001131 3/9/2017 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $5.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-41110-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017486 3/22/2017 CENTURYLINK $37.63 251-5836 City Hall 101-41110-321 Telephone

017469 3/9/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017489 3/22/2017 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $125.00 Council Member Tippelt 3/23/17 101-41110-332 Training

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $48.15 229 BROADWAY 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities

017490 3/22/2017 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $35.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$288.68DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41800 City Administration

017492 3/22/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $21.50 postage ink & sealer 101-41800-200 Office Supplies

017485 3/22/2017 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSI $10.00 Laser Checks 101-41800-200 Office Supplies

001131 3/9/2017 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $20.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-41800-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

001130 3/9/2017 NEOPOST, INC $8.00 POSTAGE ADMIN 101-41800-322 Postage

017469 3/9/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017489 3/22/2017 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $20.00 Debbie Safety & Loss Workshop 101-41800-332 Training

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $48.15 229 BROADWAY 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities

017461 3/9/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $29.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities

$184.55DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

017492 3/22/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-41940-106 Cleaning Person

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $66.61 postage ink & sealer 101-41940-200 Office Supplies

017485 3/22/2017 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSI $21.00 Laser Checks 101-41940-200 Office Supplies

001131 3/9/2017 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $25.34 WATER/SEWER CH 101-41940-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017486 3/22/2017 CENTURYLINK $37.63 251-5836 City Hall 101-41940-321 Telephone

001130 3/9/2017 NEOPOST, INC $45.00 POSTAGE BUILDING 101-41940-322 Postage

017469 3/9/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41940-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $48.16 229 BROADWAY 101-41940-381 Electric Utilities

017461 3/9/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $30.41 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41940-383 Gas Utilities

017484 3/13/2017 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $42.95 GARBAGE-CITY HALL 101-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017490 3/22/2017 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $10.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41940-413 Copier/Printer Lease

001130 3/9/2017 NEOPOST, INC $0.00 RENTAL - GEN GOVT 87% 101-41940-415 Postage Meter Rental

$355.00DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $21.50 postage ink & sealer 101-42200-200 Office Supplies

017485 3/22/2017 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSI $21.00 Laser Checks 101-42200-200 Office Supplies

017481 3/13/2017 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $244.02 FUEL - FIRE 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

017462 3/9/2017 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $44.80 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017478 3/13/2017 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $62.12 MEDICAL OXYGEN/Compressed Air 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017464 3/9/2017 EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIO $54.47 Battery lite box, firebox, E-flood, E-Spot 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

11



CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 3

04/07/17 9:05 AM

017470 3/9/2017 NORTH CENTRAL $21.00 Unit 8 Bulb 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017471 3/9/2017 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, I $49.95 NEW CHAIN FOR SAW 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017474 3/9/2017 VAN IWAARDEN ASSOCIATES $1,000.00 Fire Relief Actuarial Report 2016 GASB 67/67 101-42200-301 Auditing and Acct g Services

017486 3/22/2017 CENTURYLINK $73.95 251-0072 Fire Dept 101-42200-321 Telephone

001130 3/9/2017 NEOPOST, INC $8.00 POSTAGE-FD 101-42200-322 Postage

017469 3/9/2017 MIDCO $65.00 FIRE HALL 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $477.36 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities

017461 3/9/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $484.23 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities

017484 3/13/2017 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $22.63 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017490 3/22/2017 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $20.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$2,670.03DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

017485 3/22/2017 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSI $5.00 Laser Checks 101-42500-200 Office Supplies

017469 3/9/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017473 3/9/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $23.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities

$33.90DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

017492 3/22/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $38.17 postage ink & sealer, window sign 101-43100-200 Office Supplies

017485 3/22/2017 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSI $22.34 Laser Checks 101-43100-200 Office Supplies

001131 3/9/2017 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $295.46 WATER/SEWER MTSHOP 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

001131 3/9/2017 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $5.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017481 3/13/2017 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $195.94 FUEL - STREETS 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

017465 3/9/2017 FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD $27.36 Display 18" red 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $53.99 machine screw, saw chain, grease gun & hose 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $67.32 Disposal tires from salt pile & woods 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017491 3/22/2017 MENARDS $45.96 Shingles Maintenance Bldg 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017482 3/13/2017 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, I $2,660.00 Street Improvement 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees

017477 3/13/2017 AT & T MOBILITY $81.32 WIRELESS PHONE 101-43100-321 Telephone

017486 3/22/2017 CENTURYLINK $37.63 251-5836 City Hall 101-43100-321 Telephone

001130 3/9/2017 NEOPOST, INC $40.00 POSTAGE STREET 101-43100-322 Postage

017489 3/22/2017 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $40.00 Gene & Nick Safety & Loss Workshop 101-43100-322 Postage

017469 3/9/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $48.15 229 BROADWAY 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $32.35 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

017461 3/9/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $29.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

017461 3/9/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $17.10 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

017484 3/13/2017 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $42.95 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017494 3/22/2017 TOM KRAEMER, INC $47.00 Ditch Garbage 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

12



CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 4

04/07/17 9:05 AM

017473 3/9/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $45.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD 8 HY 23 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017473 3/9/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOOD 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017473 3/9/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $142.00 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DR 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017473 3/9/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDE 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017473 3/9/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $41.00 11633200 STR LGTS CO RD 6 HY 2 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017473 3/9/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $43.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD 140/H23 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $79.69 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017490 3/22/2017 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $65.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$4,436.63DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

017492 3/22/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-43125-106 Cleaning Person

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $21.50 postage ink & sealer 101-43125-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017481 3/13/2017 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $153.18 FUEL - SNOW 101-43125-212 Gas & Oil

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $67.32 Disposal tires from salt pile & woods 101-43125-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

001130 3/9/2017 NEOPOST, INC $4.00 POSTAGE SNOW 101-43125-322 Postage

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $32.35 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43125-381 Electric Utilities

017490 3/22/2017 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $10.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43125-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$310.35DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

001131 3/9/2017 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $51.06 WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARK 101-45120-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017469 3/9/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-45120-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $62.37 1000 BROADWAY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-45120-381 Electric Utilities

017490 3/22/2017 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $5.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45120-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$124.33DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

017491 3/22/2017 MENARDS $17.16 quick snap 101-45122-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017477 3/13/2017 AT & T MOBILITY $4.00 WIRELESS PHONE 101-45122-321 Telephone

017469 3/9/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $66.16 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

017484 3/13/2017 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $13.56 GARBAGE-PARKS 101-45122-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017490 3/22/2017 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $5.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$111.78DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

017492 3/22/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $21.50 postage ink & sealer 101-46300-200 Office Supplies

017485 3/22/2017 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSI $5.00 Laser Checks 101-46300-200 Office Supplies

001131 3/9/2017 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $5.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-46300-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017472 3/9/2017 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $301.00 Minor Subd, Salzl IUP, SJ Louis 101-46300-304 Legal Fees

13



CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 5

04/07/17 9:05 AM

017468 3/9/2017 INSPECTRON INC. $118.16 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEW 101-46300-305 Building Inspection Fees

017486 3/22/2017 CENTURYLINK $37.64 251-5836 City Hall 101-46300-321 Telephone

001130 3/9/2017 NEOPOST, INC $45.00 POSTAGE-ZONING 101-46300-322 Postage

017469 3/9/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017463 3/9/2017 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $25.00 G & M Subdivision 101-46300-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $48.15 229 BROADWAY 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities

017490 3/22/2017 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $50.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-46300-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017483 3/13/2017 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 Brinkmeier LLC Cert of Comp 101-46300-429 Recording of Legal Documents

017483 3/13/2017 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 Ronald & Kenneth Albers Cert of Comp 101-46300-429 Recording of Legal Documents

017498 3/29/2017 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 Albers 8116 Ahles Rd 8.23 acres Decl. of Restriction 101-46300-429 Recording of Legal Documents

$822.35DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

$33,904.74FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

FUND 209 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

DEPT 41920 EDA-Economic Develop Authority

017463 3/9/2017 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $43.70 Eda Board Member 209-41920-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$43.70DEPT 41920 EDA-Economic Develop Authority

$43.70FUND 209 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

FUND 215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

017482 3/13/2017 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, I $525.00 260th Final Assessment 215-43100-303 Engineering Fees

$525.00DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

$525.00FUND 215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND

FUND 601 WATER FUND

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

017492 3/22/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $23.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $29.75 postage ink & sealer 601-49440-200 Office Supplies

017485 3/22/2017 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSI $21.00 Laser Checks 601-49440-200 Office Supplies

017481 3/13/2017 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $25.45 FUEL - WATER 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil

017467 3/9/2017 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP I $10.00 DEMURRAGE 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem Products

017467 3/9/2017 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP I $10.00 DEMURRAGE 601-49440-217 PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products

017479 3/13/2017 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP $87.44 Pulser Remote 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017491 3/22/2017 MENARDS $456.70 well hs lgtBLNK CVR, FSC Box, LED Area LT, Silicone 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017467 3/9/2017 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP I $710.00 VACUUM SOLENOID 601-49440-221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

017491 3/22/2017 MENARDS $103.98 Circ Sawblad, Acrylic sheet 601-49440-221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

017466 3/9/2017 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $5.40 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT 601-49440-291 Locates

017496 3/29/2017 SIMON, DONALD $233.88 CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPH 601-49440-314 Contracted Services

017477 3/13/2017 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 601-49440-321 Telephone

14



CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 6

04/07/17 9:05 AM

017486 3/22/2017 CENTURYLINK $37.63 251-5836 City Hall 601-49440-321 Telephone

017486 3/22/2017 CENTURYLINK $47.21 251-2120 Well house 3 601-49440-321 Telephone

001130 3/9/2017 NEOPOST, INC $50.00 POSTAGE-WTR DEPT 601-49440-322 Postage

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $47.50 water testing 601-49440-322 Postage

017469 3/9/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017463 3/9/2017 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $89.75 Water Bill Post cards 601-49440-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017473 3/9/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $312.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIR 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $32.34 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $46.91 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $48.15 229 BROADWAY 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017473 3/9/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $313.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANT 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilities

017473 3/9/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $47.70 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79TH 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilities

017461 3/9/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $314.79 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

017461 3/9/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $29.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

017461 3/9/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $17.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

017461 3/9/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $48.79 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

017490 3/22/2017 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $80.00 COPIER/LEASE 601-49440-413 Copier/Printer Lease

001130 3/9/2017 NEOPOST, INC $0.00 RENTAL - WTR DEPT 9% 601-49440-415 Postage Meter Rental

$3,314.27DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

$3,314.27FUND 601 WATER FUND

FUND 602 SEWER FUND

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

017492 3/22/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $23.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $29.75 postage ink & sealer 602-49490-200 Office Supplies

017485 3/22/2017 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSI $21.00 Laser Checks 602-49490-200 Office Supplies

017481 3/13/2017 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $23.46 FUEL - SEWER 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil

017479 3/13/2017 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP $87.44 Pulser Remote 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017475 3/9/2017 VISA $149.99 Heater, chem room 602-49490-221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

017487 3/22/2017 DELTA ELECTRIC $187.92 Grinder Station Relay Parts 602-49490-289 Grinderstation Repairs/Parts

017495 3/29/2017 NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP IN $600.00 Repair Grinder pump 602-49490-289 Grinderstation Repairs/Parts

017466 3/9/2017 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $5.40 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT 602-49490-291 Locates

017487 3/22/2017 DELTA ELECTRIC $786.00 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREA 602-49490-296 Lk Sewer Contr Srvc

017482 3/13/2017 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, I $812.50 Stickney Lab Results & Storm Water Review 602-49490-303 Engineering Fees

017472 3/9/2017 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $21.50 Grinder Station easement 602-49490-304 Legal Fees

017496 3/29/2017 SIMON, DONALD $233.89 CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPH 602-49490-314 Contracted Services

017477 3/13/2017 AT & T MOBILITY $29.98 GRINDERSTATION PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

017477 3/13/2017 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

017486 3/22/2017 CENTURYLINK $47.31 259-1473 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

017486 3/22/2017 CENTURYLINK $50.68 685-4204 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

15



CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 7

04/07/17 9:05 AM

017486 3/22/2017 CENTURYLINK $37.63 251-5836 City Hall 602-49490-321 Telephone

017486 3/22/2017 CENTURYLINK $205.50 612-E16-2655 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

001130 3/9/2017 NEOPOST, INC $174.00 POSTAGE-SWR DEPT 602-49490-322 Postage

017469 3/9/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017463 3/9/2017 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $269.25 Sewer Bill Post cards 602-49490-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017473 3/9/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $146.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKE 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017473 3/9/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $197.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE IND 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017473 3/9/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $86.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKE 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017473 3/9/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $64.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RD 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $48.15 229 BROADWAY 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $32.34 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017476 3/9/2017 XCEL ENERGY $304.41 398 BROADWAY ST 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017461 3/9/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $17.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

017461 3/9/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $29.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

017490 3/22/2017 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $100.00 COPIER/LEASE 602-49490-413 Copier/Printer Lease

001130 3/9/2017 NEOPOST, INC $0.00 RENTAL - SWR DEPT 7% 602-49490-415 Postage Meter Rental

$4,856.00DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$4,856.00FUND 602 SEWER FUND

$42,643.71

16



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:51 AM

Page 1

Current Period: MARCH 2017

Debit Total $13,255.63

$13,255.63Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 02/28/17 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

3

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-131 Health Insurance $1.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $511.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $329.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $191.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $4.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $39.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.74 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $14.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

17

mbode
Text Box
City of Rockville, MinnesotaResolution 2017-14March 2017 Journal Entries



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:51 AM

Page 2

Current Period: MARCH 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $98.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $933.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $99.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $7.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $770.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $143.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $114.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $26.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $37.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $231.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $33.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $16.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $48.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $5.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $317.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $207.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $35.74 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $8.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $299.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $299.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $175.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $143.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $111.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $29.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $29.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $31.76 $0.00

18



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:51 AM

Page 3

Current Period: MARCH 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $7.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $311.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $20.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $59.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $49.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $11.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $7.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-102 Public Works Direct $11.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-105 Finance Director $5.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maint $9.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $359.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $438.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $119.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $95.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $76.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $17.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $164.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $407.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $518.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $169.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $111.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $89.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $194.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,743.80

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,274.90

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $533.38

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,625.42

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,483.64

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $93.30

Payroll Journal G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $746.42

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00

19



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:51 AM

Page 4

Current Period: MARCH 2017

Payroll Journal G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $37.81

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.81

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,625.70

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,903.90

$13,255.63TotalTransaction Date 3/2/2017 Due 0 $13,255.63

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $9,681.41 $9,681.41 In Balance

205 ROCORI TRAILS $37.81 $37.81 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.81 $6.81 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,625.70 $1,625.70 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,903.90 $1,903.90 In Balance

Debit Total $12,546.13

$12,546.13Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 03/13/17 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

3

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $29.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $29.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $31.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $7.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $300.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $20.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $59.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $49.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $11.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-102 Public Works Direct $11.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-105 Finance Director $5.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maint $9.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $511.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $329.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $9.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

20



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:51 AM

Page 5

Current Period: MARCH 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $39.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.74 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $32.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $98.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $933.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $99.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $7.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $770.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $143.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $114.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $26.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $231.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $33.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $16.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $48.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $5.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.40 $0.00

21



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:51 AM

Page 6

Current Period: MARCH 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $317.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $207.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $35.74 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $8.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $299.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $299.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $175.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $143.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $359.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $438.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $119.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $95.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $76.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $17.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $407.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $518.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $169.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $111.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $89.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,139.75

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,274.90

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $533.38

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,625.42

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,483.64

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $93.30

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00

Payroll Journal G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $37.81

22



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:51 AM

Page 7

Current Period: MARCH 2017

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.06

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,461.49

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,709.83

$12,546.13TotalTransaction Date 3/16/2017 Due 0 $12,546.13

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $9,330.94 $9,330.94 In Balance

205 ROCORI TRAILS $37.81 $37.81 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.06 $6.06 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,461.49 $1,461.49 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,709.83 $1,709.83 In Balance

Debit Total $512.88

$512.88Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 03/20/17 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

3

Refer 2096 Debit CreditCulvert Repair

Journal Entry G 101-25330 Design for Street Maint $0.00 $512.88

Journal Entry G 101-25300 Unreserved Fund Balan $512.88 $0.00

$512.88TotalTransaction Date 3/20/2017 Due 0 $512.88

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2096 101 GENERAL FUND $512.88 $512.88 In Balance

Debit Total $15,631.58

$15,631.58Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 03/29/17 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

3

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $29.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $29.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $13.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $3.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-103 Employee Wage-A $2,025.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $20.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $59.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $207.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $48.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $60.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $785.55 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-102 Public Works Direct $11.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-105 Finance Director $5.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maint $9.64 $0.00

23



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:51 AM

Page 8

Current Period: MARCH 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $511.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $329.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $62.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $5.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $39.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.74 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $98.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $933.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $99.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $7.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $770.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $143.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $118.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $27.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

24



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:51 AM

Page 9

Current Period: MARCH 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $231.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $34.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $8.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $16.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $48.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $317.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $207.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $37.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $8.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $299.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $299.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-111 Planning Commissi $262.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $175.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $161.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $37.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $1.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $359.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $438.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $119.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $95.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $78.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $18.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $407.05 $0.00

25



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/07/17 8:51 AM

Page 10

Current Period: MARCH 2017

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $518.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $169.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $111.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $92.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $21.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $73.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $6,824.02

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,302.63

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $550.41

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $2,051.76

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,606.14

Payroll Journal G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $37.82

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.06

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,465.01

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,787.73

$15,631.58TotalTransaction Date 3/30/2017 Due 0 $15,631.58

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $12,334.96 $12,334.96 In Balance

205 ROCORI TRAILS $37.82 $37.82 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.06 $6.06 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,465.01 $1,465.01 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,787.73 $1,787.73 In Balance

26

mbode
Text Box
Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 12th Day of April, 2017       __________________________________________________Duane Willenbring, Mayor        __________________________________________________Martin M. Bode, Administrator-Clerk



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-15 

 

Accepting of Donations / Contributions for March 2017 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations 

and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a 

two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  

 

WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 

state statutes and state auditor requirements; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to 

the City during the month of March 2017 and agrees to their associated stipulations: 

 

1. Rockville Lions Club       $299.81 

 Lions Park Fuel 

 

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 12th Day of April, 2017. 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 
           Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     _____________________________________ 
                        Martin M. Bode, City Administrator-Clerk 

27



28



  
 
 

ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
March 8, 2017 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
 

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 5:02 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Council Members; Devin Cesnik, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Jerry 
Tippelt. 
   
Staff members present:  City Administrator Martin Bode. 
 
 
Item 2) Temporary Recess to Council Workshop 

Workshop Agenda 

a) Pay Equity 

b) Special Assessment Policy Postpone 

c) Organized Garbage Collection   

d) Fire/Rescue Billing 

e) ID Photos 

Reconvene Council Meeting 
 

 
Item 3) Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Item 4) Roll Call 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Council Members; Devin Cesnik, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Jerry 
Tippelt. 
   
Staff members present:  City Administrator Martin Bode. 
 
Others present:  Various members of the public.  
 
 
Item 5) Approval of Agenda 

Tallman requested an addition to the agenda: 

 13) b. Pay Equity 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda with the amendment.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 

Item 6) Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes) 

No one appeared. 
 

 
Item 7) Approval of Bills Paid 

Motion by Simon, second by Cesnik, to approve bills paid for February and March 2017.  Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 

29



  
 
 

Item 8) Consent Agenda:  Approved with one motion 
 

a) Approve of February 2017 Journal Entries            

b) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of February 15, 2017         

c) Acknowledge February 2017 Sheriff’s Report   Item removed, no report 

d) Stoney’s Bar Street Dance June 3, 2017 

e) 2017-2018 Sheriffs Contract     

Motion by Cesnik, second by Simon, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   
 
 
Item 9) Department Reports 

a) Planning Commission 

1. Resolution 2017-10 G & M Acres Preliminary and Final Plat 
 
Re: Subdivide their property and preliminary and final plat approval 
Parcel I.D. No. 76.42142.0037 - Section 2, Township 123, Range 029 
Owner: Greg and Marina Voigt 
Property Address: 8949 County Road 6, Rockville MN  

 
Legal Description: 
That part of Outlot C, Pleasant Lake Heights Plat 2, according to the recorded plat thereof, 
Stearns County, Minnesota, described as follows: 
Beginning at the northeast corner of said Outlot C; thence South 89 degrees 31 minutes 46 
seconds West, assumed bearing, along the north line of said Outlot C, a distance of 683.60 feet; 
thence South 00 degrees 28 minutes 01 seconds East, 33.00 feet; thence North 89 degrees 31 
minutes 46 seconds East, 286.67 feet; thence South 00 degrees 28 minutes 01 seconds East, 
306.06 feet; thence North 89 degrees 31 minutes 59 seconds East, 396.93 feet, to the east line 
of said Outlot C; thence North 00 degrees 28 minutes 01 seconds West, along said east line of 
Outlot C, 339.08 feet, to the point of beginning. 

 
Request: Greg and Marina Voigt are requesting approval to split approximately 3.31 +/- acres 
from the approximate 15.5 +/- acre site thereby establishing a new parcel. 

Relevant Information:  
1. Property is zoned R-1. 
2. Property is 15.5 +/- acres 
3. The owner(s) are proposing to sell 3.31 +/- acres east of the home site for building 

purposes. 
 

Recommendation: Consider approval of the preliminary and final plat, noting hook-up to city 
sewer is required. 
 
Motion by Tallman, second by Cesnik, to approve Resolution 2017-10 G & M Acres 
Preliminary and Final Plat.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

2. Resolution 2017-11 Ronald and Sheila Albers Administrative Plat 

Re: Administrative Plat 
Parcel I.D. No. 76.41623.0010 - Section 13, Township 123, Range 029 
Owner:  Ronald F. Albers and Sheila D. Albers 
Property Address: 7876 Ahles Road, Rockville MN 
 

30



  
 
 

Request: Ronald and Sheila Albers are requesting approval for an Administrative Plat for the 
purpose of a boundary line correction with a neighbor thereby establishing a new property line. 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned A-40. 
2. Administrative Minor Sub-divisions do not require a public hearing and do not require 

Planning Commission review or approval. 
 

Recommendation: Acknowledge Administrative Plat 
 
Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve Resolution 2017-11 Ronald and Sheila 
Albers Administrative Plat.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

3. Resolution 2017-12 Ken and Hermia Albers Qualified Minor Subdivision 
 

Re: Subdivide Property 
Parcel I.D. No. 76.41622.0900 - Section 13, Township 123, Range 029 
Owner:  Kenneth Albers and Hermina Albers 
Property Address: 8116 Ahles Road, Rockville MN 
 
Request: Ken and Hermina Albers are requesting approval to split 8.23 +/- acres from the 
approximate 149.99 acre site thereby establishing a new parcel. 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned A-40. 
2. Property is 8.23 +/- acres. 
3. Qualified Minor Sub-divisions do not require a public hearing but do require Planning 
Commission review and approval. 

 
Recommendation: Consider Approval 
 
A brief discussion was held by council.  There will be a declaration of restriction on the new 
parcel making it an unbuildable site. 
  
Motion by Tallman, second by Cesnik, to approve Resolution 2017-12 Ken and Hermina 
Albers Qualified Minor Subdivsion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

          
4. Resolution 2017-13 Brinkmeier LLC Qualified Minor Subdivision/Lot Combination 

 
Re: Subdivide Property 
Parcel I.D. No. 76.41654.0200 - Section 30, Township 123, Range 029 
Owner:    Kevin L. Brink and Karen B. Brink, Brinkmeier LLC 
 
Request: Kevin L. Brink and Karen B. Brink, Brinkmeier LLC are requesting approval to split 
40.00 +/- acres from the 150 +/- acre site thereby establishing a new parcel. 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned A-40. 
2. Property is 150 +/- acres. 
3. Qualified Minor Sub-divisions do not require a public hearing but do require Planning 
Commission review and approval. 
4. The new 40 acre parcel will then be attached to by Douglas T. Brink and Peggy S. Brink 
Parcel No. of 76.41654.0500, Section 30, Township 123, Range 29, Lot Combination 
application has been received. 
 

Recommendation: Consider Approval 

31



  
 
 

Motion by Cesnik, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2017-13 Brinkmeier LLC 
Qualified Minor Subdivision/Lot Combination.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

Item 10) Administration 

a) Firearms and explosives 

Due to a recent incident within the city, Council requested staff to work with the City attorney to 
research the current firearms/explosives ordinance.   

b) Annual MCFOA Conference March 14-17 (FYI/Marty) 

c) Approve Amended 2017 Fee Schedule (Phosphorous) 

Motion by Tallman, second by Cesnik, to approve amending the 2017 Fee Schedule to include 
phosphorous.  Motion passed unanimously.   

 

Item 11) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

a) Initiative Foundation 
  
Motion by Cesnik, second by Simon, to approve the Initiative Foundation annual dues.  Motion 
passed unanimously.   

 

Item 12) Mayor/Council Reports 

a) Special Assessment Policy.  The City’s current special assessment policy needs to stay in place, due 
to, in the event the City would choose to do a street project using GO Bond funding it has to have a 
special assessment policy in place.  There are other funding options for the City to consider using that 
do not require using the special assessment policy. 

b) RTCB-Mayor 

Willenbring provided an update on behalf of the Rocori Trail Construction Board.  The winning bid was 
awarded to Knife River and they will proceed with the construction of the trail from the West end of 
235th Street into Rockville to CR 139, beginning spring 2017. 

c) LMC Training – Mayor-Councilmembers 

Council gave an update on their recent training through the League of Minnesota. 

d) Listen and Learn Session – Mayor/Tallman 

Session was held at the Granite Edge Café and was open to the public.  Citizens discussed various 
topics including road repairs, assessment policy, water/sewer rates, law enforcement, Highway 23 
traffic, Interim Use Permits, garbage haulers, city communication, Rockfest, trails, etc.  

 

Item 13) Other  

a) Rockville Fire Relief Association Fish Fry Friday, March 31, 4:00 – 8:00 p.m. 
 

b) Pay Equity 
 
Motion by Tallman, second by Willenbring, for the Administrator to RFP for pay equity point 

review.  Motion passed unanimously.   

 
Motion by Cesnik, second by Simon, to take a current employee to Step 9 on the pay scale.  
Motion failed. 
 

c) Member Tallman inquired about updates on the city’s website. 

32



  
 
 

 

Item 14) Forum for Positive Comments and Emerging Topics  

No one appeared. 

 

Item 15) Future Agenda Items 

None presented 

Item 16) Adjourn 

Motion made by Simon, second by Cesnik, to adjourn the meeting at 7:24 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator    

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65

mbode
Text Box
City of Rockville, MinnesotaResolution 2017-XX               Resolution to Not Waive The Cities Monetary Limits on Tort Liability



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-16 

 

Authorization for Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 Exempt Permit for the 

Rockville Area Sportsman’s Club at the Hideaway Bar 201 Broadway Street E  

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville Area Sportsman’s Club  has requested of the City of 

Rockville authorization for a Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 Exempt permit on 

September 30, 12017 at the Hidaway Bar at 201 Broadway Street E; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council has the authority to grant authorizations for tax 

exempt gambling within Rockville city limits; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council desires to support the ongoing efforts of area 

non-profit and community service organizations; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council grants to the Rockville Area Sportsman’s 

Club authorization for a Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 Exempt permit on 

September 30, 2017 at the Hidaway Bar at 201 Broadway Street E. 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 12th day of April, 2017 

 

 

 

 

     _________________________________ 

      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     _________________________________ 
                        Martin M. Bode, Administrator-Clerk 

 

66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



ORDINANCE NO. 2017-86 
 

ORDINANCE AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE ZONING CODE  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rockville adopted official zoning controls (“Zoning 

Code”) pursuant to the authority granted in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462 in April 2003 which replaced 
all pre-existing official controls; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council amended the Zoning Code by Ordinance Numbers 2003-06, 2004-
18, 2004-19, 2004-20, 2004-25, 2004-26, 2006-30, 2007-40, 2007-41, 2007-42, 2007-43, 2007-44, 2008-
45, 2008-46, 2008-47, 2008-49, 2008-50, 2008-51 and 2008-53; 2009-58, 2009-61, 2009-62, 2009-63, 
2010-64, 2011-69, 2011-70, 2011-73, 2012-74, 2012-76, 2014-82, 2015-84 and 2016-85. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has the authority pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462 to 
amend the official zoning controls; and 
  

WHEREAS, the City Council seeks to amend: certain zoning requirements, and 
 
 WHEREAS, public hearing was held on December 13, 2016 in front of the City Planning 
Commission, and members of the public were given an opportunity to comment on the proposed 
amendment(s) 
 
 
             NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL DOES ORDAIN TO AMEND THE ROCKVILLE 
ZONING ORDINANCE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 9: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS Subdivision 2;F is hereby amended as follows:  
 

F. Site Plan Required.  All accessory structures shall require a building permit and approval of 
a Site Plan.  

 
SECTION 9: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS Subdivision 2;H is hereby amended as follows:  
 

H. Design and Appearance of Exterior. All accessory buildings greater than 200 square feet 
shall be constructed so that the appearance of its exterior is uniform and resembles the color 
and material of the principal structure. For purposes of this Subdivision 2(G):  

 
 
SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 1;1-i is hereby amended as follows:  
 

i. The erection or construction of any principal structure or building and/or any accessory 
structure within any zoning classification require submittal of a site plan to the City; except 
that single/two family residential units on lots within approved subdivisions shall be exempt 
providing they adhere to elevations and building types as approved with the grading/drainage 
plan.  

 
 

SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 2;2-A,a is hereby amended as follows:  
 

a. Building permit applications for the construction of principal structures and/or accessory 
structures in the R-1 single family and R-2 two family district shall illustrate the location of the 
proposed building(s) relative to property lines, easements (public and private), elevations and 
the uses of all remaining land.   

 
 
 

76



SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 2;2-B,a is hereby amended as follows:  
 

a. Building permit applications for the construction of principal and accessory structures in the 
A-40 Agricultural District shall illustrate the location of the proposed building(s) relative to 
property lines, easements (public and private), elevations and the uses of all remaining land. 

 
 
SECTION 17: R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT Subdivision 3;4, is hereby amended as 
follows:  
 

4. Accessory Buildings (not exceeding two hundred (200) square feet in area) for storing 
domestic equipment and non-commercial recreational equipment. 

 
 
SECTION 18: R-2 TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT Subdivision 3;3, A, is hereby amended as 
follows:  
 

A. Accessory Buildings (not exceeding two hundred (200) square feet in area) for storing 
domestic equipment and non-commercial recreational equipment. 

 
 

EFFECTIVE DATE:  This ordinance shall become effective upon its passage and publication in 
the official newspaper. 

 
 
 
Dated this 12TH day of April, 2017 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________   _______________________________ 
Martin M. Bode      Duane Willenbring 
City Administrator/Clerk    Mayor 
 
 
 
Published:  Cold Spring Record 
                   April 13, 2017 

77



78



• Search

• Layers

• Draw/

Measure

•

• Legend

Login

+

–

Page 1 of 2Home | Stearns County

3/29/2017https://gis.co.stearns.mn.us/Landuse-Restriction/default.aspx

79



DataLink © WSB & Associates 2013

Close

Select Mail Recipient:

Owner Resident Both

• Print

Title

8.5 x 11 Portrait

• 8.5 x 11 Portrait

• 8.5 x 11 Landscape

• 11 x 17 Portrait

• 11 x 17 Landscape

• Image (jpeg)

Show Legend

• Show Legend

• Show Property Info

• Map Only

Preview Print

 Documents

Page 2 of 2Home | Stearns County

3/29/2017https://gis.co.stearns.mn.us/Landuse-Restriction/default.aspx

80



81



82

jneu
Line

jneu
Text Box
Schneider's ConceptYellow circle 700' feedlot buffer



83



84



85

mbode
Text Box



86



City of Rockville, Minnesota 
Resolution 2017-17 

 
 

Resolution Accepting Grading Quote 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for quotes for the grading of City roads: 
 
Quotes were received, opened and tabulated according to law, and the following quotes were 
received complying with the advertisement: 
 
COMPANY    Per Hour 
 
Herberg Construction   78.00 
Kraemer Trucking   80.00 
Myron L. Felix    80.00 
 
 
AND WHEREAS, it appears that         Herberg Construction      has the lowest responsible quote. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA: 
 

1. That Herberg Construction is hereby awarded a two year contract, 2017-2018, a 
contract that may be revoked by either party with a 30 day notice, and; 
 

2. That Herberg Construction, as it relates to the grading of roads inside the City of 
Rockville, works under the direct supervision and direction of the City of Rockville 
Public Works Director and in his absence the Rockville City Administrator. 

 
 
ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE THIS  
 
12

TH
 DAY OF April, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________   ________________________________ 
Martin M. Bode      Duane Willenbring 
Administrator-Clerk     Mayor 
 
 
 

87



City of Rockville, Minnesota 
Resolution 2017-18 

 
 

Resolution Accepting Ditch Mowing Quote 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for quotes for the mowing of City road ditches: 
 
Quotes were received, opened and tabulated according to law, and the following quotes were 
received complying with the advertisement: 
 
COMPANY    Per Hour 
 
Herberg Construction   64.00   9 foot Sycle mower 
Kraemer Trucking   65.00 
Schmitz Mowing Service  70.00   8 foot disc mower 
 
 
AND WHEREAS, it appears that         Herberg Construction      has the lowest responsible quote. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA: 
 

1. That Herberg Construction is hereby awarded a two year contract, 2017-2018, a 
contract that may be revoked by either party with a 30 day notice, and; 
 

2. That Herberg Construction, as it relates to the mowing of road ditches inside the City 
of Rockville, works under the direct supervision and direction of the City of Rockville 
Public Works Director and in his absence the Rockville City Administrator. 

 
 
ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE THIS  
 
12

TH
 DAY OF April, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________   ________________________________ 
Martin M. Bode      Duane Willenbring 
Administrator-Clerk     Mayor 
 
 
 

88



89



90



91



92



93



94



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Nick Waldbillig <nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 9:06 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: Scada uptdate for packet 

S.C.A.D.A.   update, 

 

(Supervisory Control And Data Acquisition) is a system for remote monitoring and control that operates with coded signals 

over communication channels. 

 

Scada is up and running with a few details left to be worked out. We can now monitor our wells and lift stations from a 

computer at the P.W. building and soon to come remote access. This system can pin point and inform us of any problems, 

along with information such as pump run times, lift station levels, water tower heights, and flow totals.   

 

 

              Nick Waldbillig 

Rockville public works director 

              320 250 2601 

nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org 

 

95



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: David Blommel <dblommel@sehinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 2:30 PM

To: nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org

Cc: Marty

Subject: Samplers

The sampler stations have been installed, wired, and are nearly operational. Even using the largest suction sampler 
available, the depth from the ground elevation to the water level in the lift station exceeds the lift capacity of the 
sampler.  Since simply up-sizing the sampler is not an option,  SEH and Kuechle Underground are working in cooperation 
with the sampler manufacturer to engineer a solution that will be operator friendly and low maintenance. We anticipate the 
final solution (likely an additional pump in the lift station) to be approved by the sampler manufacturer soon with the 
improvements installed shortly thereafter.    
 
 
David Blommel, PE | Professional Engineer 
SEH  | 1200 25th Avenue South | P.O. Box 1717  | St. Cloud, MN 56302-1717 
320.229.4349 direct  | 320.293.5464 cell  | 888.908.8166 fax 
www.sehinc.com 
SEH—Building a Better World for All of Us™  

96



HELP WANTED – CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

Part-time Temporary Seasonal Worker  

 

The City of Rockville has an opening for a part-time temporary seasonal employment, 

age 18 or older to perform grounds keeping duties.  Job runs approximately from May 

through September. Wage - DOQ. Other minimum qualifications include a valid 

Minnesota Driver’s license.  

Applications may be obtained by contacting the Rockville City Office 229 Broadway 

Street East Rockville, MN 56369 at 251-5836 Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. or 

the city web-site www.rockvillecity.org. 

Applications will be accepted until 12:00 noon on April 27, 2017. 

The City of Rockville is an equal opportunity employer. 

 

 

Publish 04/11/17 

             04/18/17 

            Cold Spring Record 

97

http://www.rockvillecity.org/
mbode
Text Box
5.3 Appointment Authority All full-time and part-time appointments will be made by the City Council on the basis of merit. Hiring of seasonal or temporary employees may be delegated to the Administrator/Clerk upon approval of the City Council and these appointments may be terminated by the Administrator/Clerk at any time. 



98



99



Rock-Fest Festival - Kickoff Meeting for 2017 
Date:  March 9, 2017 
Time:  7PM  
Location:  Granite Edge Cafe 
Attendance: Bruce Conrad, Tudie Hermanutz, Jerry Tippelt, George Bechtold, Rosie Ashfeld, Pat Welle, 
Duane Willenbring, Kathleen Stanger, and Kirstin Stanger (by phone) 
 
Next meeting date:  Thursday, March 30th  
Time:  7PM  
Location:  Hideaway Bar 
 
Memorandum- Committee reviewed and made adjustments/additions.   

 Kathleen will meet with Marty Bode, Rockville City Administrator to review the Rock-Fest 
Committee recommended changes/adjustments. 
 

Special Note:  Committee selected date based on surrounding community events.  Event times selected 
were based on event needs and prior festival successes.  Festival events were selected per budget and 
popularity.  Theme discussed and unanimously chosen. 
Festival Date June 17, 2017 
1PM-Events begin (it was suggested to centrally locate events at the parish as last year.  As for the 
helicopter and balloon it was suggested to get school grounds approval). 
6:30PM-Parade (same route) 
8:30PM-Dance (downtown) 
Dusk-Fireworks (possible same location as last year – Granite Company) 
Theme Superhero’s – kids are great!   

 It was recommended to have Sandra Schutz draw our logo. 
Plan of Events: 

Event Team Lead  Estimated budget 
Rock-Fest will need 
to raise funds for: 

Advertising OPEN $1,000 

Beer gardens and  
downtown food stands   

Stoney’s and Hideaway Bars $0 

Cake Walk Tudie and it was suggested the Parish $0 

City Wide Garage Sale Pat $0 

Climbing wall Bruce $0 

Clowns George $200 

Craft Fair & Flea Market Pat and Kathleen Posters $25 

Dance Stoney’s and Hideaway Bars $0 

DJ-afternoon (trailer required) It was suggested - Jan Stueve $300 

Dunk Tank Justin and Kirstin Stanger $200 

Fishing Contest It was suggested the Sportsman’s Club $0 

Fishing Pond It was suggested Woody Sankey $800 

Fireworks Kathleen – it was suggested to keep 
the same vendor. 

$3,000 

Food Booths – day events Kathleen $0 

Kids Run or other It was suggested - Shelly Weber $300 

100



Kids Tractor Pull Kathleen $600 

Parade OPEN Floats and prizes 
$2,500 

Parade float kids contest Sportsman’s Club and/or Rock-Fest $400-$500 

Parish Events Rosie and Tudie $0 

Petting Zoo It was suggested - Tonie Honer  $0 

Helicopter and National Guard 
display; services. 

It was suggested - Mike Hofmann and 
Jeff Howe 

$0 

Inflatables-rides/games It was suggested - Devin Cesnik $0 

Milking Contest; Cow Tudie and it was suggested the 
Molitor family 

$100 

Milking Contest; Goats Jerry and it was suggested Stickney 
Hill Business 

$100 

Pony Rides Kathleen and it was suggested the 
same vendor. 

$0 

Scavenger Hunt It was suggested - Jan Stueve $100 

Tethered hot air balloon-POW Kathleen and it was suggested Luke 
Cesnik 

$800 

Tours to parks Tudie and it was suggested Peck 
family 

$300 

Bus Service Display Jerry and it was suggested Voigt Bus 
Service 

$0 

Waterball Fight Pat will try to coordinate with fire 
department. 

$0 

Water Sales Tudie $0 

Barricades and Signs. Jerry along with city staff.  It was also 
suggested Mike Hofmann. 

$0 

Committee will work on solidifying events and report back at next committee meeting.   

 We are open to other events or making adjustments, if the committee is able to gain additional 
committee members and funds. 

 
Budgets 
Prior year spending and revenues reviewed. 
Committee did not want to exceed ~ $8,500 Budget. 

 This was an area of discussion as many of the items selected are not money makers.  Due to low 
volume of volunteers and current budget slotted it was suggested to find ways to raise funds.  
Fund raising suggestions: raffles, donations, having businesses sponsor an event, and charge for 
events.  Per financial records, the best 2-fundraisers were the youth nights (dances) and the car 
raffle.  It was stated that Rock-Fest does not have the insurance to host youth nights any longer 
and the car raffle took several volunteers that we now lack. 

 It was recommended that businesses who promote on the flyers are to contribute advertising 
dollars we should be using the prior approved amount.  It was thought the committee approved 
$300 at a prior meeting.  Kathleen will confirm amount and report at next meeting. 

 
Open discussion and suggestions: 
Involve – non-profit organizations, parish, and businesses.   
Letter required for approval of the school grounds for the helicopter and balloon.  

101



Raffle recommendation – check with Jan Mick 
 
Additional:  
It was suggested by Sportsman’s Club and or Rock-Fest Committee to have a kid’s parade float contest.  
Confirm what interest the Sportsman’s Club has. 

102



City of Rockville 
Resolution 2017-19 

 
Authorization of Support and Use of Municipal Personnel and Resources in Conjunction with the City of 

Rockville’s Rock-fest Festival and Approval of Requested Festival-Related Permits and Authorizations 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville Rock-fest is a popular, community festival that celebrates the 

history of the City of Rockville and its people, businesses and community; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville Rock-fest brings thousands of visitors to our City; it serves to positively promote our people, 

our community, our businesses, and our lakes, rivers, and other natural amenities; and constitutes a successful business 

development tool of the community; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville Rock-fest is an asset to our community and a much anticipated community festival; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville Rock-fest is overseen by a volunteer committee under the authority of the City that includes 

leaders and volunteers of the community, local businesses, and civic organizations; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville Rock-fest event and Committee work under the Supervision of the Public Works/Parks 

Director; and 

 

WHEREAS; Members of the Rock-fest Committee have or intend to meet with Sheriffs department and other key city 

staff in order to discuss the needs associated with the Rock-fest event; and 

 

WHEREAS; After such meetings city staff will provide their findings and recommendations to the City Council based on 

their discussions with Rock-fest committee members; and 

 

THEREFORE; Upon a positive review of all pertinent ROCK-FEST plans and documents by the sheriffs department, fire 

chief, public works/parks director the City Council hereby authorizes the Administrator to grant final approval of the 

provision of personnel, materials and other municipal resources to provide assistance to the festival operations as listed in 

Appendix A of this resolution; and 

 

FURTHERMORE; Subject to the same review requirements, the City Council also authorizes the Administrator to grant 

final approval of the festival-related permits and other related authorizations, along with any listed stipulations, as 

presented in Appendix A of this resolution. 

 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this the 12th day of April, 2017. 

 

 

By______________________________ 

          Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

By______________________________ 

      Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
103



Resolution 2017-19 - Appendix A 

 

Agreed Upon Provision of Municipal Personnel, Use of Assets, Permit Approvals, Associated 

Authorizations and Any City-Required Stipulations for the 2017 Rockville Rock-fest Festival: 

 

The City of Rockville will provide the following at no cost to the Rock-fest Committee: 
 

 Municipal water at the Softball Park to provide for parade animals, etc. 

 

 Fire department personnel and equipment for standby emergency services during the festival. 

 

 Fire department personnel and equipment for standby emergency services during the fireworks display event, 

provided that all necessary insurance riders are purchased and presented to the City in advance of the event. 

 

Public Works/Parks Department: 

 

 Will provide no parking signs and baricades 

 

 Public Works will arrange to sweep city streets after the conclusion of the festival. 

 

 Will provide for the availability of bathrooms at the Softball Park, if needed, prior to the commencement of the 

Rock-fest parade for the benefit of assembling parade participants. 

 

Permits and Authorizations: 

 

 All donations and revenues are to be turned over to the City for proper receipting and deposit 

 

 The City grants approval of requested street closures and / or parking restrictions as listed in Appendix A; and 

additionally grants approval for temporary rerouting of vehicular traffic along the parade route listed as Appendix 

B-1(parade route map).  Furthermore, the City grants authority to the Public Works Director and Sheriffs 

department to add to or amend the presented list of street closures and/or parking restrictions at their professional 

discretion. 

 

 The City grants without fee or related application a blanket sidewalk sales permit for the duration of the festival to 

all Rockville businesses and to any Rock-fest Committee authorized vendors. 

 

 The City will assist Committee members with application of necessary County or State permits. 

 

Stipulations and Requirements: 

 

The Rock-fest Committee: 

 

 If needed, will provide for the inspection of picture identification of all individuals seeking to purchase and / or 

consume alcohol on or around the festival grounds; and see to it that wrist bands are affixed and clearly visible on 

all individuals deemed of legal drinking age prior to any alcoholic beverages being served or otherwise provided 

to such individuals.  

 

 Will take all necessary steps to communicate to the general public that neither the Committee nor the City will 

tolerate underage drinking on or around festival grounds; and will actively assist in identifying such individuals 

and be fully supportive of consequences being brought to bear on violators of such laws.  

 

 Must provide a notice to all parade applicants, in writing, essentially as follows: The City of Rockville is not 

responsible for any damages caused by participation in the parade.  It is recommended that all parade participants 

obtain insurance coverage for injuries or damage to themselves or others. 

 

 Will, in a timely manner, provide the City with copies of all proof of insurance related to festival events and 

associated fireworks display and submit a completed event permit application to the City. 

104



105

mbode
Text Box
City of Rockville, Minnesota       Resolution 2017-23



106



107

mbode
Text Box
                       CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA                               RESOLUTION 2017-25



108



109



Account Summary Statement

09-00000141-00-9    STICKNEY HILL DAIRY INC at 1340 PRAIRIE DR

03/13/17 7:59 AM
Page 1

Type Charge Amount Date

Prev

Read

Curr

Read Usage

Bill

Per Year

STICKNEY HILL DAIRY INC
PO BOX 355
ROCKVILLE MN  56369

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

PO BOX 93
229 BROADWAY ST E
ROCKVILLE, MN 56369-0093 

320-251-5836
Current Amount Due $9,796.46

Account Payoff Amount $9,796.46

Account 09-00000141-00-9

*0900000141009*

/563691/

Prev Bal $10.65 3/9/2017 4 2017
Adjustment SEWER COM -$2.03 3/9/2017 4 2017
Adjustment SIC-FLOW $2.03 3/9/2017 4 2017
Service WATER $0.00 3/9/2017 253000 535000 282000 4 2017
Service WATER LOW $0.00 3/9/2017 98490 189910 91420 4 2017
Service WATER COM $1,784.75 3/9/2017 373420 4 2017
Service MDH TEST FE $1.06 3/9/2017 4 2017
Service SIC-FLOW $666.14 3/9/2017 373420 4 2017
Service SIC-CBOD $21,957.28 3/9/2017 15466 4 2017
Service SIC-TSS $1,285.20 3/9/2017 2460 4 2017
Service SIC-PHOSPH $790.00 3/9/2017 158 4 2017
Surcharge STATE TAX $122.70 3/9/2017 4 2017
Cur Charges $26,607.13 3/9/2017 4 2017
Total $26,617.78 3/9/2017 4 2017

Current Transactions: Changes to Account Since Last Bill.  (These may be shown on the next bill)

$9,796.46Current Amount Due $9,796.46Account Payoff Amount

Comment

Tran

Type

Charge

Name

Charge

Type Amount Date PenCharge

Adjustment 61 SIC-CBOD Service -$16,821.32 3/13/2017 No 3/10/17 meeting w/stickney

110



 

[16642-0083/2601157/1] 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-20 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ORDER TO ABATE A HAZARDOUS HOUSE  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Rockville, MN, is authorized under 

Minnesota Statutes §§ 463.15-.26 to abate buildings that threaten health, safety or welfare and 

assess the property for all the costs of abatement; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Rockville, MN, is authorized under 

Minnesota Statutes § 463.24 to direct the removal of personal property or fixtures which will 

unreasonably interfere with the razing, removal, or repair of such building, or if the razing or 

removal of the building makes necessary the removal of such personal property or fixtures within 

a reasonable time; and 

 

WHEREAS, if the personal property or fixtures are not removed by the time specified, 

the City may sell the same at public auction as provided in Minnesota Statutes § 463.21, or if 

without appreciable value, the governing body may destroy the same; and 

 

WHEREAS, J & J Property InvestmentS, LLC is the record owner of real property 

addressed as 25814 Lake Road, Rockville, MN (the “Property”) and the home and shed located 

thereon (the “Structure”); and 

 

WHEREAS, The Bank of New York Mellon FKA The Bank of New York as Trustee for 

the Certificateholders of Cwalt, Inc., Alternative Loan Trust 2005-42CB, Mortgage Pass-

Through Certificates, Series 2005-42CB holds a mortgage on the Property; 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Rockville Building Inspector, Gary Utsch, viewed the Property 

and made conclusions regarding the condition of the Structure in the form of an affidavit 

attached as Exhibit A (the “Report”); and 

  

WHEREAS, the Building Inspector has also determined the Structure is an unsafe 

building within the meaning of Minnesota Administrative Rule 1300.0180 and a hazardous 

property within the meaning of  Minnesota Statute § 463.15, Subd. 3., and must be abated by 

demolishing the Structure and backfilling the foundation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has attempted to achieve voluntary compliance from the 

owner of the Property, as evidenced by multiple correspondence from the City to the owner of 

the Property which are attached as Exhibit B; and 

 

WHEREAS, to date, the City has not received meaningful responses or action from the 

Property owner and therefore authorizes service of this abatement Order in accordance with 

Minnesota Statute § 463.17, Subd. 2; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has the authority to charge all enforcement and abatement costs to 

the Property and assess any unpaid charges against the Property. 

111



 

[16642-0083/2601157/1] 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of 

Rockville adopts the Report and makes the following Findings of Fact: 

 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. The Property is located in a seasonal recreational zoning district, with single 

family homes located adjacent to and in the immediate vicinity of the Property.  

 

2. J & J Property InvestmentS, LLC is the owner of the record of the Property.  

 

3. The record owner does not reside at the Property year-round. 

 

4. The majority of the Structure is structurally unsafe, is dangerous to human life, 

and cannot be occupied.  

 

5. The Structure is not secured, allowing water, pests, and potentially children and 

trespassers into the Structure. 

 

6. In its current state, the Structure cannot be occupied because the unsafe conditions 

are dangerous to life, health, and safety. 

 

7. The Structure is in an advanced stage of deterioration and is unsalvageable. 

 

8. The Structure is an unsafe building within the meaning on Minnesota 

Administrative Rule 1300.0180 and a hazardous property within the meaning of 

Minnesota Statute § 463.15, Subd. 3., and must be abated by demolishing the 

Structure and backfilling the foundation. 

 

9. The above Recitals are incorporated by reference into these findings of fact.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the 

City of Rockville makes the following Order: 

 

ORDER 
 

 Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 463.15, et seq., the City Council of the City of 

Rockville having duly considered the matter, finds the Structure located on the Property to be a 

hazardous property for the reason set forth in the Findings of Fact. 

 

 The Building Inspector has inspected the above referenced Structure and made a Report 

to the City Council. That inspection revealed that the Structure constitutes a hazard to public 

safety and health, is in an advanced stage of deterioration, and is unsalvageable. The inspection 

further reveals: 

 

 1. The majority of the Structure appears to be structurally unsound.  

112



 

[16642-0083/2601157/1] 

 

 2. The Structure is not secured, allowing water, pests, and potentially children and 

trespassers into the building. 

  

 3. In its current state, the Structure cannot be occupied because the unsafe conditions 

are dangerous to life, health, and safety. 

 

 The Report by the Building Inspector is adopted by the City Council of the City of 

Rockville. Pursuant to the foregoing, in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §§ 463.16 and 

463.24, the record owner shall remove any and all personal property or fixtures from the 

Structure within twenty (20) days of service of this Order and the Structure shall be razed and 

removed within twenty (20) days of service of this Order. The City Council authorize the City 

Administrator and City Attorney to take all necessary action to secure abatement of the Property, 

including filing a motion for summary enforcement of this Order to Stearns County District 

Court unless the action ordered herein is taken within the prescribed time period or unless an 

answer is filed within twenty (20) days from the date of service of this Order as stated in 

Minnesota Statute § 463.18. 

 

 All costs incurred by the City of Rockville in abating these hazardous conditions will be 

recovered by filing a lien on the Property, or by obtaining a judgment against the owner of the 

Property as provided in Minnesota Statute § 463.21. If a lien is filed, it will be levied and 

collected as a special assessment in the manner provided in Minnesota Statutes §§ 429.061-.081, 

or may be paid in a single installment. Any salvageable or valuable materials recovered at the 

time of abatement may either be destroyed or sold at public auction in accordance with law. 

Proceeds from any sale will be retained by the City.  

  

 

Adopted this 12th day of April, 2017. 

 

 

        

       By_____________________________ 

       Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

  

 

 

By_____________________________ 

Martin M. Bode, City Administrator  

 

 

 

 

113



 

[16642-0083/2601157/1] 

 

EXHIBIT A 

(Affidavit of Gary Utsch, City of Rockville Building Inspector) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

114



 

[16642-0083/2601157/1] 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 (Correspondence to Owner of 25814 Lake Road, Rockville, MN) 

 

115



 

[16642-0083/2601157/1] 

EXHIBIT A 
(Affidavit of Gary Utsch, City of Rockville Building Inspector) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



 

[16642-0083/2601157/1] 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 (Correspondence to Owner of 25814 Lake Road, Rockville, MN) 

 

125



126



127



1

Mary Jo Rowan

From: Adam Ripple
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 7:50 AM
To: 'jeremy danielson'
Cc: mbode@rockvillecity.org; 'Judy Neu'; Mary Jo Rowan
Subject: RE: 16642-0083 City of Rockville: Hazardous Building Abatement (Jeremy Danielson): 

25814 Lake Road Saint Cloud

Jeremy- 
The Council agreed to give you a little more time last night on two conditions. You need to (1) pull a demo permit  and 
(2) submit your plan in writing, all  prior to the next Council meeting on November 16th. Some frustration was expressed 
that this has gone for years, so I fully expect that if you do not comply the Council will direct us to proceed aggressively. 
Any cost the City incurs can and will be assessed against the property. 
 
Adam A. Ripple 
Attorney 
  
RINKE  NOONAN 
Suite 300, US Bank Plaza 
P.O. Box 1497 
St. Cloud, MN 56302 
(320) 251-6700 General 
(320) 257-3868 Direct 
(320) 656-3500 Fax 
  
website | email | bio | map 
 

 
  
For prompt assistance, please contact my paralegal,  
Mary Jo Rowan at (320) 656-3553 or mjrowan@rinkenoonan.com 
 

From: jeremy danielson [mailto:jeremy.danielson@results.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 4:11 PM 
To: Adam Ripple <ARipple@rinkenoonan.com> 
Subject: 25814 Lake Road Saint Cloud 
 
City Of Rockville, 
 
First of all I was to apologize for the delay on getting into the city to apply for a building permit which would 
allow me to tear down the building on PN # 76.41603.0300. I have every intention in tearing that building down 
and making a great improvement on that lot with a new structure. The reason for my delay in this matter is that I 
have had some trouble with purchasing 100% ownership of this property from a previous partner that has put 
this property in financial distress. Im working hard to resolve this matter so please allow me 30 days to get this 
matter resolved. Im willing to work with the city in applying for all necessary  permits. Thank you!  
 

 

Jeremy Danielson 

128

mailto:mbode@rockvillecity.org;
mailto:mjrowan@rinkenoonan.com
mailto:jeremy.danielson@results.net
mailto:ARipple@rinkenoonan.com


2

Re/max Results 
612-987-9088 
jeremy.danielson@results.net 
 

 
 

129

mailto:jeremy.danielson@results.net


CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 
RESOLUTION 2017-21 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING RFP for Pay Equity Point Review 
 
WHEREAS, The Rockville City Council at its March 8, 2017 Council 
Meeting determined that it wished to have the City’s Pay Equity Point 
System evaluated and; 
 
WHEREAS, It directed the City Administrator to send out RFP for 
professional services to evaluate the City’s Pay Equity Point system 
and; 
 
WHEREAS, The City Administrator sent out three request for RFP for 
the evaluation of the City’s pay equity point system and; 
 
WHEREAS, The City received back two RFP, one from ABDO, AEM 
Financial Solutions and one from DDA Human Resources a David 
Drown Associates Company and; 
 
WHEREAS, It appears that the RFP from DDA Human Resources has 
the lowest responsible quote. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of 
Rockville, Stearns County, Minnesota To: 
 

1. Approve of the RFP Proposal from DDA Human Resources 
 
 
ADPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE 
THIS 12th DAY OF APRIL, 2017. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________        __________________________ 
Martin M. Bode          Duane Willenbring 
City Administrator          Mayor 
 

130



 

Rockville:  Pay Equity Structure System   1 

Proposal for: 

Rockville, Minnesota 

PAY EQUITY POINT SYSTEM 

 

March 13, 2017 

 

 

DDA HUMAN RESOURCES, INC. 

 

131



 

Rockville:  Pay Equity Structure System   2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

I. COVER LETTER 3 

II. DESCRIPTION OF THE FIRM 4 

III. OUR TEAM 4 

IV. PROJECT SUMMARY  5 

V. REFERENCES 6 

V. FEES 6 

MISSION STATEMENT 

Quality advice -- with a simple focus on you.  

132



 

Rockville:  Pay Equity Structure System   3 

March 13, 2017 
 

Marty Bode, Administrator/Clerk 

City of Rockville 

229 Broadway Street East 

Rockville, MN 56369 

 

RE: Pay Equity Point Structure System 

Dear Marty, 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal to create a pay equity point structure system for the City 

of Rockville. We value the City as one of our clients and welcome the invitation to expand our services to you. 

Our team will be led by myself and George Gmach. With a combination of our experience and insight, we 

promise to provide a successful and useful product.  

Our firm’s goal is to be known as the best human resource provider in Minnesota. There is only one way to 

get there—by delivering exceptional service. We will do our very best to earn your trust. 

We look forward to working with the City of Rockville and its employees on this important project. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Tessia Melvin, Management Consultant  
DDA Human Resources, Inc. 

david@daviddrown.com 

Tessia@daviddrown.com 

Wayzata Office: 
3620 Northome Avenue 

Wayzata, MN 55391 
 (612)920-3320 xtn 103 | fax (612) 605-2375 

www.daviddrown.com 

133

mailto:elizabeth@daviddrown.com
http://www.daviddrown.com/


 

Rockville:  Pay Equity Structure System   4 

 

 

Description of the Firm 

 

You probably know something about David Drown Associates (DDA) from our reputation earned over the 

past 19 years providing a full range of fiscal and economic development services to over 400 government 

clients throughout Minnesota.  Over these years, we have gotten to know government pretty well, and we 

have worked hard to keep our services up-to-date to meet the ever changing needs of our clients.   In 2014, 

we expanded our services to provide human resources support — we started with executive recruitment and 

organizational studies and more  recently added classification and compensation studies.  Currently, the firm 

employs 10 individuals serving cities, counties and special districts throughout Minnesota. 

 

 

 

Our Team 
 

Our firm was created to provide common sense services to government entities throughout Minnesota.  We 

maintain a staff of professionals with direct experience working within governments.  We believe this sets 

us apart from our competitors.  With experience in local governments, we have a first-hand understanding 

of you , your business and your challenges.  Our Classification and Compensation Team of Tessia Melvin 

and George Gmach provides you with over 50 years of combined experience in local governments.   

Together they will provide innovative, effective and efficient results. 

Tessia Melvin 

Tessia joined DDA in 2016 to head our classification and compensation services area.  She brings to the 

position nearly 13 years of diverse service to city and county government in Minnesota. As a City  

Administrator in Maple Plain, Tessia drafted five-year budgets, capital improvement plans, infrastructure 

improvement plans, and led a strategic planning program.  She was directly responsible for human re-

sources and internal and external communications. Working in Dakota County, Melvin provided leadership 

training, managed their performance management system and worked with compensation and benefits. 

Dedicated to local governments and continued learning, Melvin earned her doctorate in Public  

Administration at Hamline with an emphasis on city development and planning.  Tessia’s drive and varied 

experience makes her the ideal person to lead our project team. 

George Gmach 

George has been doing classification and compensation study work in Minnesota for 30 years.  He worked 

with the Stanton Group for 12+ years with management responsibility for salary and benefit surveys and 

compensation consulting.  His experienced crossed multiple industries and included private, non-private 

and public sectors.  George also worked at Employers Association and its successor for 16 years.  During 

his career, he has designed and conducted several hundred compensation and benefit surveys and has 

implemented multiple compensation programs in large and small organizations across all sectors.  He  

designed and modified job evaluation systems and implemented them in the public sector. He has worked 

with the Minnesota Pay Equity Statutes since their inception.  In addition, he is a military veteran, who 

served as a combat medic in Vietnam.  George will assist with job evaluation and provide general oversight 

and support throughout the engagement.    

134



 

Rockville:  Pay Equity Structure System   5 

 

 

Project Summary  
 

Review current job  

descriptions and pay 

 

Review Past Pay Equity Reports 

 

Interview Employees 

 

Create New Structure 

Test new structure with 

MMB to determine pass/fail 

of report 

An organization’s success depends upon its greatest asset: its employees. To recruit and  

retain reliable and productive employees, an organization needs to sufficiently compensate its employees.  

In addition to employee retention, cities must maintain legal compliance in its employee compensation. State 

law requires all public jurisdictions to eliminate any gender-based wage inequities in compensation and  

submit reports to the State of Minnesota Management and Budget Department.  

Pay Equity is a method of eliminating discrimination against women who are paid less than men for jobs  

requiring comparable levels of expertise. This goes beyond the familiar idea of equal pay for equal work. A 

policy to establish pay equity usually means: 1) that all jobs will be evaluated and given points according to 

the level of knowledge and responsibility to do the job; 2) the salary adjustments will be made if it is  

discovered that any position is consistently paid less than a job with similar points. 

 

Presentation to staff and 

Council  

 

Assist with City’s next Pay 

Equity Report  

135



 

Rockville:  Pay Equity Structure System   6 

 

 

References 

 

“Tessia has always shown her ability to work with the council and staff in a professional way.  As a council 

member, Tessia would take the direction the council would give her and then let us know the best way to 

achieve our goals.  Her education and experience was her strength and her passion for the job was her  

driving force.  We have had several major projects that she had to manage with our staff and contractors.  

Tessia handled the work and the related concerns of the residents masterfully.  Tessia was well respected by 

our council, our public works, our residents and the surrounding communities.” 

                               — Dave Eisinger, Maple Plain Fire Department Chief /Maple Plain City Councilmember 

   1645 Pioneer Avenue, Maple Plain, MN 55359  |  763-479-0520 

Current/Recent Clients 

City of Lake Elmo   City of Granite Falls   Murray County 

Kristina Handt, City Administrator Crystal Johnson, City Administrator Aurora Heard, City Administrator 

651-747-3900    320-564-3011    507-836-6148 

 

George Gmach — Project Senior Advisor References: 

 

Sunny M. Hesse, HR Director                                                        Jill Bengston, Executive Director 

Wright County                                                                              Kandiyohi HRA 

10 2nd Street NW, Room 235     Willmar, MN 56201 

Buffalo, MN 55313       320-235-8637 x 2855 

763-684-89450 

Randall Hemmerlin, Executive Director     Patience Ferguson, Chief HR Officer 

Red Wing HRA       City of Minneapolis 

428 West 5th Street       250 South 4th Street, Room 100 

Red Wing, MN 55066       Minneapolis, MN 55415 

651-301-7028        612-673-2282 

 

 

Fees 
 

You will note that we bill for results only, not driving or additional project tasks.  Our fees are not to exceed 

$2,500 for this project. In addition to creating the system, we will assist with filing the City’s first Pay Equity 

Report. 

136



City of Rockville 
Rockville, Minnesota 
 

Submitted 
March 24, 2017 
 
 

AEM Financial Solutions, LLC 
 

Grandview Square 
5201 Eden Avenue, Suite 250 
Edina, Minnesota 55436 
952.835.9090 
 

Contact Persons 
Steven R. McDonald, CPA 
952.715.3002 
steven.mcdonald@aemcpas.com 
 
Jean D. McGann, CPA 
952.715.3059 
jean.mcgann@aemfinancialsolutions.com 
 

Compensation Study Proposal 

137



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Letter of Transmittal 2 
 
Executive Summary 3  

 

Welcome to ABDO, EICK & MEYERS, LLP 5  
 
Firm Qualification and Experience 

 Governmental Client Services 6 
 Personnel 6 
 Organization Chart 7 
 
Project Outline and Timeline 

 Proposed Schedule 8 
 Approach and Scope of Work 8 
 City Expectations 8 
 Service Guarantee 9 
 Price Guarantee 9 
 City Financial Investment 9 
 Quality Assurance 9 
 Conclusion 9 
 
Similar Engagements with Other Governmental Entities 10  
 
Appendix 

 A Proposer Warranties 
 B Professional Biographies 
 C Position Classification and Job Evaluation Study Project Plan 
 D Scoring Analysis 

 
 

138



LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

We are pleased to submit our proposal to the City of Rockville (the City) and are confident the City will find AEM Financial Solutions, 
LLC (AEMFS) to have the experience and expertise to exceed your expectations. 

The primary contact for this engagement will be Jean McGann, CPA, President of AEMFS.  Jean McGann’s contact information is listed 
below. 

Jean McGann, CPA 
5201 Eden Ave 
Suite 250 
Edina, MN 55436 
jean.mcgann@aemfinancialsolutions.com 
952.715.3059 

In the event the City selects AEMFS proposal, AEMFS is prepared to enter into an agreement with the City to provide services outlined 
in the proposal. 

139



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
 
City of Rockville 
Martin Bode, City Administrator 
229 Broadway Street East 
Rockville, Minnesota 56369 
 
Dear Martin: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal to the City of Rockville (the City) for preparing a compensation study.  Based on 
our experience with the type of work outlined in the proposal, we are confident our experience and expertise will allow us to exceed 
your expectations.  Our proposal will demonstrate to you that AEM Financial Solutions, LLC. (AEMFS) will be the service provider of 
choice for your City.  
 
Our success has been driven by utilizing staff that is experienced and well trained in governmental planning and operations. We 
understand attention to detail, project approach, management plan and quality work product are important factors in your selection 
process.  We are confident in our ability to demonstrate we are the firm to select.  
 
Our approach to this project is to engage with City staff to ensure we have an exceptional understanding of the project, each 
individual’s role in the project, overall expectations and desires as well as exceptions to standard operations.  Throughout the project 
there will be periodic meetings with City staff to share information, solicit input and provide updates.  Based on our experience, we will 
structure each phase of the project to emphasis efficiencies and stream lines processes.   
 

 Ability to successfully complete all requirements - A component of our mission statement is a philosophy that we will 
assist clients in reaching their maximum potential by open communications and teamwork. This means we will do the following 
for you: 
 

o Present to you a clear project plan 
o Use portal technology to share and collaborate documents 
o Provide an environment that solicits and welcomes ideas and strategies from the City team  
o Present recommendations in clear, concise and non-technical terms to all members of the City team  
o Collaborate with City team and software vendor to ensure alignment 
o Return phone calls and emails promptly 

 
 Experience with similar projects - We believe our experience with similar projects and our expertise in governmental 

accounting, operational effectiveness, analysis, process and  planning is greater than any other CPA or financial advisory Firm 
in Minnesota. 

  

140



 

 

 Understanding of the project and ability of the firm to complete the expected scope or work on schedule and within 
budget - AEMFS is committed to providing a team environment that gives us the ability to complete projects on time and on 
budget.  We leverage our staff to ensure the work is being completed by the appropriate individuals, reviewed by the President 
and signed off on by the CEO.  We understand the parameters and expectations of this project and will complete the expected 
scope of work on schedule and within budget.   
 

 Accomplishing project objectives - Our approach to a project is heavily dependent on communication and technology. We 
believe that listening to our clients’ needs, concerns and challenges is of upmost importance for a successful project.  Our 
experience in internal operations, compensation analysis, processes, procedures, analysis of market conditions and 
knowledge of applicable rules and regulations allows us to partner with the City to implement a robust Compensation study 
that will be easy to maintain after initial implementation.  We use portal technology to share and collaborate on documents. 
This allows us to expedite our work product, provide answers to staff questions quickly and communicate instantaneously with 
City staff.    
 

 
We look forward to meeting with you to discuss our proposal, and appreciate this opportunity to present AEMFS for your consideration. 
We will contact you within two weeks to discuss your interest in our services and provide any further information you may need. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
AEM Financial Solutions, LLC 
 

   
 

Steven R. McDonald, CPA     Jean D. McGann, CPA 
CEO  President, AEM Financial Solutions, LLC 
  Partner, Abdo, Eick & Meyers, LLP 
 
 

141



Welcome to ABDO, EICK & MEYERS, LLP

“The investments into our People and Process make a difference 
for you, our valued client.  We focus on the challenges and needs that 
are relevant to your business or government agency. This allows 
us to be thoughtful in our approach in providing you with the best 
solutions, and leaves you assured in the value of our deliverable.”

Steve McDonald - Managing Partner

Listen
Our process begins with listening.  
We invest time to better understand 
your goals and challenges.

Engage
Active engagement with DFK 
International and domestic industry 
associations allows us to provide 
maximum value to your organization.

Deliver
Combing our internal expertise and 
technological resources with what 
we’ve learned about you allows us to 
deliver a solution that exceeds your 
expectations.

Hire
We focus recruiting efforts on 
Minnesota state colleges and 
universities.  Innovative recruiting 
strategies, including a strong social 
media presence, allow us to attract 
top talent.

Train
We’ve invested in a state-of-the-art, 
on-site training facility and a full-time 
Learning Director to ensure our team 
is prepared to exceed your 
expectations.

Reward
We focus on client results and reward 
our team based on specific goals, not 
hours billed.

  People

  Process

  Going Beyond the Numbers

142



 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Partners /
Presidents

Managers /
Supervisors

Accounting
Staff

Support Staff Total

9
4

13

6 7

4

17

Non-CPA CPA

FIRM QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE 
For over 50 years, we’ve helped local governments throughout Minnesota serve their communities more efficiently.  As the leading 
governmental auditing firm in the state, we provide accounting, financial, and audit services to over 200 governmental entities. In 2009, 
we established AEM Financial Solutions, LLC (AEMFS) a company dedicated to providing day-to-day accounting and financial 
management services for local governments.  The success of AEMFS stems from having over 17 years of government finance and 
audit experience, six years of Big Four accounting Firm, and over 50 years of providing governmental services in Minnesota.   

As an integral part of your team, we work with you to deliver one-of-a-kind solutions for improving best practices in your entire 
organization. You can expect to work with our partners and managers to resolve issues ranging from operational effectiveness to long 
term planning and workflow.   

AEMFS is a division of Abdo, Eick & Meyers, LLP (the Firm).  Overall the Firm has a professional staff of more than 131 in its Edina and 
Mankato offices.  AEMFS specializes in the governmental industry.  The following summarizes the type of services we provide. 

Governmental Client Services 

Our governmental client base is composed of cities, municipalities and other public entities. They are as follows: 
 Compensation analysis
 Process evaluation studies and recommendations
 Operational effectiveness
 Work flow implementation
 Request for Proposal development
 Project feasibility analysis
 Rate studies, long term strategic planning and capital improvement planning
 Budget development and analysis
 Finance director services for approximately 17 cities.

o 3 municipal clients receive the GFOA’s certificate of achievement for excellence in financial reporting

Personnel 

AEMFS has a tremendous level of expertise and experience in providing Governmental services.  Detailed biographies can be found in 
Appendix B. This detail will demonstrate that when combined, we have over 70 years of providing solutions to governmental entities 
along with over 20 years of private sector experience. 

Our substantial governmental client base and commitment of staff to governmental services has provided our firm with the competence 
to serve your professionally and efficiently. 

143



 

 

FIRM QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE - CONTINUED 
Organization Chart 

Each component of our work encompasses a detailed analysis of work performed by all staff members ending with a final sign off 
based on compliance with our internal requirements.  The organizational chart below outlines the roles and responsibilities of our team 
members. 
 

 

 

Partner

Quality Review

Final signoff

President

Primary Contract Point

Quality Review

Negotiations

Request for proposal development

Review and analysis of position 
classification and compensation

Project management

Communication

Senior Accountant

Position classification and 
compensation analysis

Market condition review

Classification analysis

Analysis of outputs

Data analysis

Accountant

Federal and state compensation 
regulations

Position analysis

Analysis of outputs

Data analysis

144



 

PROJECT OUTLINE AND TIMELINE 
Proposed Schedule 

The City indicated it is very important to work with a firm that has a clear implementation process that will have consistent progress 
reports.  AEMFS has provided our detailed implementation plan Appendix C of the proposal that outlines exactly how we will ensure a 
smooth implementation.  AEMFS has update meetings with the City Management team proposed in the implementation plan.  These 
meetings will be designed to provide updates, solicit comments, review progress and address any challenges.  The proposed schedule 
for all phases of the project has been developed based on the City’s requirement to have the compensation study outcomes available 
for inclusion of the 2018 budget process.  The schedule identifies a completion date of July 14, 2017. 

Approach and Scope of Work 

The following information outlines the approach we will take for the project and the overall scope of work. 

Introduction and Project Orientation 

The first step to this project is to review and analyze data provided by the City. This includes the existing job descriptions and 
compensation system, union contracts and any other data the City has available.  After this review, we will meet with the City 
management team to discuss overall project expectations, outcomes and timelines.  We believe it is important to hold a kickoff meeting 
with all stakeholders.  The purpose of the kickoff meeting is to share the steps in the process for the compensation study, provide 
information on homework City staff will be asked to complete and outline expectations of City staff as well for the overall project.  This is 
also an opportunity for participants to ask for clarification about the project or have any questions they may addressed.   

Position Analysis and Job Descriptions 
City staff will be asked to provide information about what they do so we can compare this information to their current job description.  
This information will be requested electronically.  After we review and analyze this information we will conduct follow-up interviews as 
needed.   Depending on the outcomes of our analysis, we will either conduct on-site or phone interviews.    

After receiving clarification on current roles, we will complete our analysis of information obtained from the existing job descriptions and 
compensation system, employees input, and the City Management team and use this information to update position descriptions for five 
employees of the City. 

Position classification, ranking, grades and evaluation 
After the job descriptions are updated we will start our “pointing” using the Hay Guide Chart-Profile method of job evaluation.  Each 
position will be put through an analysis to determine ranking.  In addition, we will complete a wage/labor market survey for non-union 
employees and utilize the Minnesota Local Government Salary and Benefit Survey put out by the League of Minnesota Cities to do a 
comparative compensation analysis of similar Cities.  

System Structure and testing 

The overall structure of the compensation study will be completed according to the philosophy of Rockville.  Once the overall 
structure is completed, all information will be tested for compliance with Federal and State regulations, including pay equity. 

Final documents 

All documents will be reviewed with the City Management team in draft format before finalization and distribution.  Once approved 
by the City Management team, a presentation will be given to City Council.  Final documents include compensation analysis, 
overall methodology utilized in project, data outputs and presentations. 

Pay Equity Testing 

AEMFS will apply the new compensation structure to the State Pay Equity system to ensure compliance  

City Expectations 

As part of the Compensation Analysis, the City agrees to: 
 Devote uninterrupted time to working with us as needed
 Make candid representations about your plans and expectations
 Make all management decisions and perform all management functions
 Provide an individual responsible to review and accept our work

145



 

 

PROJECT OUTLINE AND TIMELINE - CONTINUED 
Service Guarantee 

Our work is guaranteed to the complete satisfaction of the customer. If you are not completely satisfied with the services performed by 
AEMFS, we will, at the option of the City, either refund the price or accept a portion of said price that reflects the City’s level of value 
received. Upon payment of each of your scheduled payments, we will judge you have been satisfied.  
 
Price Guarantee 

Furthermore, if you ever receive an invoice without first authorizing the service, payment terms, and price, you are not obligated to pay 
for that service.  
 
City Financial Investment  

Compensation analysis $  6,200 
Payment schedule 
     Contract execution  3,100 
     Project Completion 3,100 

 
Additional Services:  Should the City request additional services in addition to the Contracted Services, the Contractor will provide the 
City with proposed fees for the services to be provided. The City shall provide a written or electronic confirmation prior to the proposed 
services implementation. 
 
Quality Assurance 

Quality is critical the success and integrity of this project.  Our internal processes ensure that all work is reviewed and approved prior to 
moving to the next phase of a project.  Our processes require that work is reviewed by a staff member at a higher level than the person 
that completed it and ultimately the work is signed off on by the AEMFS President.  
 
Conclusion 

Throughout this process we will be in constant communication with the City team to ensure their needs are being met.  By utilizing our 
implementation and operational experience as well as our knowledge of compensation analysis, job evaluations and governmental 
accounting, our 50 plus years of experience providing services to Minnesota municipalities and our knowledge of regulations in the 
State of Minnesota we can partner with the City to have an incredibly successful Compensation Study.    We are excited about this 
opportunity and the benefits the City will recognize as this study is finalized. 

 
Services will be conducted by phone conversations and information provided by the City to AEMFS.  Information to be gathered during 
the Compensation study includes market conditions and market comparables.  We will use the Hayes methodology for job pointing, 
analyze comparable City market information, comparable union information and national indices to provide a complete analysis for the 
compensation study. The final compensation analysis will be delivered by an on-site visit to deliver the report to the City Council. 
 

  

146



 

SIMILAR ENGAGEMENTS WITH OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES 
We have long-term relationships with many cities in Minnesota and have provided a sample of references of those we have completed 
a compensation analysis for.  In addition, we have provided references for cities where we have completed a process evaluation, 
mapping services, strategic planning, capital planning and other large projects.  Additional references are available upon request. 

Compensation Analysis referrals: 

St. Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission 

Ryan Daniel | 320.251.1499 
Engagement Partner - Jean McGann 

City of Rogers 

Stacy Scharber | 763.428.2253 
Engagement Partner - Jean McGann 

City of Orono 

Jessica Loftus | 952.249.4600 
Engagement Partner - Steve McDonald 

City of Montrose 

Margaret McCallus | 763.575.7422 
Engagement President - Jean McGann 

147



 

 

SIMILAR ENGAGEMENTS WITH OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES - CONTINUED 
Other project referrals: 
 

City of New Hope 

Kirk McDonald | 763.531.5112 
Engagement Partner - Steve McDonald 

City of Dayton 

Tina Goodroad | 763.427.4589 
Engagement President - Steve McDonald 

City of New Brighton 

Brenda Davitt | 651.638.2102 
Engagement President - Jean McGann 

St. Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission 

Ryan Daniel | 320.251.1499 
Engagement Partner - Brad Falteysek 

City of Fridley 

Wally Wysopal | 763.572.3506 
Engagement Partner - Steve McDonald 

City of Alexandria 

Jane Blade | 320.759.3629 
Engagement Partner - Jean McGann 

City of Oak Grove 

Loren Wickham | 763.404.7075 
Engagement Partner - Steve McDonald 

City of Hopkins 

Christine Harkess | 952.548.6330 
Engagement President - Jean McGann 

 

148



 

 

Appendix A 

149



 

 

PROPOSER WARRANTIES 
 
Proposer Warranties 

1. Proposer warrants that it is willing and able to comply with State of Minnesota laws with respect to foreign (non-State of 
Minnesota) corporations. 
 

2. Proposer warrants that it is willing and able to obtain an “errors and omissions” insurance policy providing a prudent amount of 
coverage for the willful or negligent acts, or omissions of any officers, employees or agents thereof.  

 
3. Proposer warrants that it will not delegate or subcontract its responsibilities under an agreement without the prior written 

permission of the City of Rockville located in Rockville, Minnesota. 
 

4. Proposer warrants that all information provided in this proposal is true and accurate. 
 

Signature of 
Official:  

Signature of 
Official:  

Name (typed): Steven R. McDonald, CPA Name (typed): Jean D. McGann, CPA 

Title:  CEO Title:  President 

Firm:   AEM Financial Solutions, LLC Firm: AEM Financial Solutions, LLC 

Date: March 24, 2017 Date: March 24, 2017 
 
 

150



 

 

Appendix B 

151



 
 

Partner and President 
Direct line 952.715.3059 
jean.mcgann@aemfinancialsolutions.com 

 

 Qualif icat ions 
• 18 years of experience in government finance and auditing 
• Over 7 years of experience in operations management 
• Experienced in strategic planning and financial forecasting 
• Experienced in identifying and implementing cost containment processes 
• Policy development, internal control evaluation and project management 

experience 
 
Professional  Memberships 
• American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) 
• Minnesota Society of Certified Public Accountants 
• Minnesota Government Finance Officers Association 
• Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada  

 
Education 
• Bachelor of Arts, Buena Vista University, Storm Lake, Iowa  
• Continuing professional education as required by AICPA and Government 

Accountability Office 
 

 

Jean McGann, CPA 

Mrs. McGann joined the Firm in 2013.  
She is licensed to practice as a CPA in 
Minnesota.  Jean leads the Financial 
Solutions group providing financial 
management services, day-to-day 
accounting and customized solutions for 
local governments and nonprofit 
agencies.   
 
Outside of work Jean enjoys spending 
time with family and friends.  Jean 
resides in Twin Cities with her husband 
and their 2 children. 

152



   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

President 
Direct line 507.524.2347 
leah.davis@aemws.com 
 

 Quali fica tion s 
 Experience in Human Resources Management, Regulatory Compliance, 

Employee Benefit Plans, including the Affordable Care Act, Workers 
Compensation, Payroll, and Employee Compensation 

 Works extensively with multiple integrated HR/Payroll/Timeclock systems 
(ADP, Paychex, Ceridian, etc.) and Benefit Administrative platforms 

 Other services including Incentive and Compensation plan 
development/analysis, Specialized Labor Cost Analysis, and HR Process 
Development and Implementation. 

 
Professi ona l  Membership s 
 American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) 
 Minnesota Society of Certified Public Accountants 
 Society for Human Resources Management (SHRM) 
 
Education 
 Bachelor of Science in Accounting and Business Administration, Minnesota 

State University, Mankato 
o Graduated Summa Cum Laude 

 Continuing professional education 
 

 

Leah R. Davis, CPA 
Leah joined the firm in 2016 as 
President of AEM Workforce Solutions 
after owning and operating her own 
business, providing outsourced Human 
Resources and payroll support, for over 
9 years. She also has several years of 
experience in public accounting, 
focusing on business tax and financial 
institutions.  
 
When not working, Leah enjoys, 
volunteering, being outdoors and 
spending time with her husband and  
4 daughters. Some of her favorite 
pastimes include reading, live music 
and sporting events, cooking, and 
travel. 

153



   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Payroll and HR Specialist 
Direct line 507.524.2348 
megan.schwanz@aemws.com 
 

 Quali fica tion s 
 Experience in Human Resources Management & Compliance, Employment 

Process Development & Implementation, Payroll, Benefits Administration, 
COBRA and Workers Compensation. 

 Works extensively with ADP Software, Quickbooks, Microsoft Office and 
Google Apps for Business 
 

Education 
 Bachelor of Science in Counseling, Minnesota State University, Mankato. 

 
 

Megan Schwanz 
Megan joined the firm as part of AEM 
Workforce Solutions in 2016 and brings 
over 10 years of experience working 
closely with clients and employees in a 
wide variety of HR and payroll functions. 
Megan has also owned and operated 
her own small business since 2010.  
 
When not working, Megan enjoys 
spending time both at home and 
outdoors with her husband and three 
young children.  Some of her favorite 
pastimes include photography and 
travel. 

154



   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Payroll Manager 
Direct line 507.524.2349 
ann.dickey@aemws.com 
 

 Quali fica tion s 
 Experience in Payroll Processing, Reporting, and Tax Filing, Timeclock and 

Payroll Database implementation, maintenance, and training, Departmental 
Labor Allocations and Costing/Ledger reporting, Benefit Administration, and 
Accounting 

 Works extensively with ADP HR/Payroll system, QuickBooks accounting 
software, and multiple other payroll, timeclock and accounting systems 

 
Professi ona l  Membership s 
 Minnesota Society of Certified Public Accountants 
 
Education 
 Bachelor of Arts in Accounting, Saint Mary’s University of Minnesota 
 Continuing professional education 

 

Ann Dickey, CPA 

Ann joined the firm in 2016 as a Payroll 
Manager. She brings many years of 
experience in payroll and accounting 
services working with clients of various 
sizes and industries.  
 
When not working, Ann enjoys running, 
reading, music, and spending time with 
family and friends.  

155



 

 

Appendix C 

156



City of Rockville MN
Position Classification and Job Evaluation Study Project Plan

Task Task Lead Time frame or start date

1. Introduction and project orientation 5/8/17 - 5/12/17

1.1
Outline project plan with City Administrator and City 
Clerk/Treasurer/discuss expectations and process

Jean McGann and 
Leah Davis

1.2 Analyze data provided by City Leah Davis

1.3
AEMFS and City Management team meeting  to outline process and 
expectations

Leah Davis

2. Position analysis and Job Descriptions 05/15/17 - 05/19/17

2.1 Review current job descriptions Leah Davis

2.2 Analysis of information provided by staff and City Management team Leah Davis

2.3 Follow-up interviews with City Management team and City staff Leah Davis

2.4 Development of updated job descriptions Leah Davis

3. Position classification, ranking, grades and evaluation 05/22/16 - 06/9/16

3.1
Comparative analysis of similar positions in other Cities using the 
Minnesota Local Government Salary and benefit Survey and direct 
market survey input from comparable Cities

Leah Davis

3.2
Position "pointing" using Hay Guide Chart-Profile Method of Job 
Evaluation

Leah Davis

3.3 Compliance testing (pay equity, ADA, FLSA) Leah Davis

4. System Structure and testing Leah Davis 06/12/17 - 06/21/17

4.1 Final Pay equity compliance testing Leah Davis

4.2 Final ADA testing Leah Davis

4.3 Final FLSA testing Leah Davis

5. Final documents 7/14/2017

5.1 Review with City Management team Leah Davis

5.2 Presentations to City staff and City Council
Jean McGann and 

Leah Davis

157



Appendix D 

158



Scoring Analysis 
 
This component of the compensation analysis reflects the review and analysis of all job descriptions.  To complete this task AEM 
Financial Solutions, LLC will solicit information from employees to facilitate the updates to gain further understanding of the 
complexities of each role.  After reviewing information from employees, we will discuss our finding with city leadership to gain the 
additional insight needed to score the various positions.  The positions will be scored using a plan adapted from the Hay method.  The 
model assigned each position a score in the following categories (adapted from the State of Minnesota 2009 Hay Manual): Know-How, 
Problem Solving, Accountability, and Special Conditions. 
 

“Know-How represents the knowledge, skills and abilities an employee needs to be successful in a particular job.  The Hay 
evaluation method places the greatest emphasis on Know-How.  Know-How is defined as an expert skill, information or body of 
knowledge that imparts an ability to cause a desired result.   The Know-How category is the most heavily weighted category.  If a 
position is more easily learned, the position will point toward the lower end of the scale.   
 
Know-How category is further divided into three parts: Depth and Breadth of Job-Specific Knowledge (aka Technical and 
Specialized Know-How and Job-Specific Knowledge); Integrating Know-How (aka Managerial Breadth or Know-How); and Human 
Relation Skills (aka Human Relations Know-How).  A number is assigned for total Know-How points by making several separate 
choices for each of the three elements described and an overall assessment. 

 
Job-Specific Knowledge includes the position’s requirements for knowledge and skills related to practices, procedures, 
specialized techniques and professional disciplines.  It also includes basic and job-specific supervisory and managerial KSAs, 
when appropriate.  This aspect of Know-How does not make distinctions among differently-sized managerial jobs nor does it 
include human relation skills.  It is important to remember that this element measures the requirements of the position, not the 
qualifications of an incumbent. 
 
Integrating Know-How considers the need to integrate and manage progressively more diverse functions and is used to rank 
managerial breadth and scope, from similar to very different functions.  When required, basic and job-specific supervisory and 
managerial knowledge, skills and abilities are included in the Job-Specific part of a Know-How rating.  The overall size of an 
organization directly influences the number of managerial breath categories, because the organizational size often reflects 
requirements for increased managerial complexity and diversity. 
 
Human Relation Skills is the third element of a job’s Know-How rating.  It is the active, practicing interpersonal skills typically 
required for productive working relationships to work with, or through, others inside and/or outside of the organization to get 
work accomplished.  It assumes that each job requires a foundation of basic human relations skills.  To be effective, an 
employee must typically be proficient at the highest level of Human Relations Skill regularly required for the position. 
 

Problem Solving is the process of working through details of a problem to reach a solution.  Problem solving may include 
mathematical or systematic operations and can be a gauge of an individual’s critical thinking skills.  Problem Solving measures the 
intensity of the mental process that uses Know-How to: (1) identify, (2) define, and (3) resolve problems. It is a percentage of 
Know-How, reflecting the fact that “you think with what you know.”  This is true of even the most creative work. Ideas are put 
together from something already there. The raw material of any thinking is knowledge of facts, principles and means.  
 

Context includes the influences or environment that limit or guide decision-making such as rules, instructions, procedures, 
standards, policies, principles from fields of science and academic disciplines.  Positions are guided by organizational, 
departmental or functional goals, policies, objectives and practices circumscribed by procedures and instructions. In general, 
policies describe the “what” of a subject matter, procedures detail the steps needed to follow through on a policy (i.e., how, 
where, when, by whom) and instructions outline the specific aspects of how to perform the tasks, such as the operation of a 
machine or how to select the appropriate letters to use in particular situations. 
 
Thinking Challenge includes the nature of the problems encountered and the mental processes used to resolve the 
problems. The scale ranges from simple problems to very complex issues, with the premise that simple issues recur regularly 
in the same form and after a while are resolved by rote or instinct, but very difficult issues require substantial thinking and 
deliberation. The types of situations encountered and the processes involved in identifying, defining or resolving related 
problems are considered. Thinking Challenge reflects the degree of difficulty in finding improvements and adapting to 
changes. 
 

  

159



Scoring Analysis - Continued 
 

Accountability does not mean being responsible for getting one’s own work done. Rather, it reflects responsibility for actions and 
their consequences and the measured effect of the job on end results for the organization.  Accountability includes three factors: 
Freedom to Act/Empowerment, Magnitude, and Job Impact. 
 

Freedom to Act/Empowerment involves the degree of personal or procedural control or guidance exercised over the 
position.  For example, what constraints are put on an employee in this job? How closely supervised is the position? What 
kinds of decisions are made higher up in the organization? 
 
Magnitude is the portion of the total organization encompassed by the position’s primary purpose. It’s most typically indicated 
by the general dollar size of the area(s) most directly affected by the job, i.e., the resources over which the position has control 
or influence. A variety of factors are considered such as size of budget is employee responsible for, what degree of influence 
is held and is this person a decision maker.  
 
Job Impact is considered to be indirect (indirect or contributory) or direct and measurable (shared or primary). It involves the 
way in which the position’s actions affect end results in the agency. For example, how does the employee influence the 
business - directly or indirectly? Does the employee provide advisory or interpretive services for others to use in making 
decisions? Is the job an information-recording one? Does it provide a necessary service with a relatively small effect on the 
business of the agency? “Contributory” and “primary” are, by far, the most frequently used options.”  
 

The work associated with this scoring represents the primary work conducted for this assignment, which is to review positions and 
functions and provide a consistent measurement and "scoring" of functions and responsibilities within the municipality.   
 

160



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-22 

 

Appointment of City Commission Members 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council has established a citizen advisory commission known as the 

Roads-Trails and Utilities Commission (RTU Commission) to assist in examining and to make 

recommendations to the City Council for major capital improvement projects (CIP) to the City’s 

Roads, Trails or Public Utilities, this does not include day-to-day operations; and 

 

WHEREAS; The RTU Commission have membership appointment terms of 3 years in length and said 

terms are staggered such that only a portion of a commission’s membership seats are up for 

appointment in any given year; and  

 

WHEREAS; RTU Commissions includes two Council representative which are appointed annually by 

the City Council; and 

 

WHEREAS; RTU Commission members at the end of their term may reapply for additional 3 year 

terms (no term limits); 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council hereby appoints / reappoints the following individuals to 

seats on the City’s advisory commissions: 

 

 Name   City Commission  Expiration Date of New Term 

 

Diane Willenbring RTU    December 31, 2018 

Phil Thompson RTU    December 31, 2018 

Pat Welle  RTU    December 31, 2019 

Brian Herberg  RTU    December 31, 2019 

Jim Massman  RTU    December 31, 2020 

Don Simon  RTU    December 31, 2017* 

Rick Tallman  RTU    December 31, 2017* 

 

 

 

*   Council representative appointed annually by the City Council 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 12th day of April, 2017 

 

 

     _________________________________ 
      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

     _________________________________ 
                         Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

161



 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-24 

 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING SUFFICIENCY OF PETITION AND SETTING A 

PUBLIC HEARING ON A VACATION COMMENCED BY A PETITION OF A 

MAJORITY OF ABUTTING LANDOWNERS  

 

WHEREAS, a petition signed by the majority of property owners abutting a certain cartway, 

below described, in the City of Rockville was received by the City Clerk on the March 27, 2017 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the petition requested that the City Council pursuant to Minnesota Statute 

§412.851 vacate said cartway legally described beginning: 

 

At the SW corner of the North half of the NE ¼ of Section 24 in Township 123 N of Range 29 

W Thence running South on the North and South quarter section line of said Section 24 to the 

NW corner of the SW quarter of the SE ¼ of said section 24 and there terminating. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk has reviewed and examined the signatures on said petition and 

determined that such signatures constitute a majority of the landowners abutting upon the 

cartway to be vacated; and 

 

WHEREAS, a copy of said petition is attached hereto. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS: 

 

The Council will consider the vacation of such cartway and a public hearing shall be held on 

such proposed vacation on the 10 day of May, 202017, before the City Council in the City Hall 

located at 229 Broadway Street East at 6:00 p.m.. and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is hereby directed to give published, posted 

and mailed notice of such hearing as required by law. 

 

Passed by the City Council of Rockville, Minnesota this 12 day of April, 2017. 

 

______________________ 

Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

Attested: 

 

______________________ 

Martin M. Bode, City Clerk 

166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: ED VALENTINE <EDVALENTINE4@msn.com>

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 12:38 PM

To: cityhall@rockvillecity.org

Subject: Ball park concession / Eddies On Grand

Martin Body 

 

I am letting you know that Eddies on Grand is interested in running the concession stand at the city ball field. I 

feel this would be a great saving to the city as they would not have to hire extra employees to work it. Also I 

would use my off sight liquor license and catering license for the food and beer which also would be a savings 

to the city. Also I would supply all the equipment to needed to run the stand efficiently. If you have any 

Questions please call me.    Ed Valentine  

                                                                                                 Eddies on Grand Catering  320-333-1431   

175



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 1:01 PM

To: 'KEVIN BURR'

Cc: 'Adam Ripple'

Subject: Concession Stand

Hi Kevin/Adam 

 

We are considering having a local bar/restaurant owner run the Concession stand at the City Ball Field.  The City would 

have zero responsibility, i.e. no food, pop or beer purchases or sales (no liquor liability ) no part time employees to 

worry about.  I’m thinking win win for the City! 

 

Do you see any problems with this idea?  Is there any concerns with the bar owner or his employee getting hurt while 

working?  Building damage of some sort? 

 

With the savings on liquor liability alone, I would think we would not charge him any fees.  The City pays the utility bills 

and charge no lease fees. 

 

Thoughts?? 

 

Thank you, 

 

MartyMartyMartyMarty    

 

Martin M. Bode 
Administrator/Clerk 

City of Rockville 

229 Broadway Street East 

Rockville, MN 56369 

320.251.5836 

mbode@rockvillecity.org 

 

 

176



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: KEVIN BURR <kjburr12@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 2:12 PM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Cc: Adam Ripple

Subject: Re: Concession Stand

Yes, it is a win win, The city would require a certificate of insurance from the bar and request that the city be named as 

an additional insured. I would also suggest that you run it all by your legal counsel.  

 

Kevin 

 

Sent from Kevin's iPhone 

 

On Mar 31, 2017, at 1:00 PM, <mbode@rockvillecity.org> <mbode@rockvillecity.org> wrote: 

Hi Kevin/Adam 

  

We are considering having a local bar/restaurant owner run the Concession stand at the City Ball 

Field.  The City would have zero responsibility, i.e. no food, pop or beer purchases or sales (no liquor 

liability ) no part time employees to worry about.  I’m thinking win win for the City! 

  

Do you see any problems with this idea?  Is there any concerns with the bar owner or his employee 

getting hurt while working?  Building damage of some sort? 

  

With the savings on liquor liability alone, I would think we would not charge him any fees.  The City pays 

the utility bills and charge no lease fees. 

  

Thoughts?? 

  

Thank you, 

  

MartMartMartMartyyyy 

  

Martin M. Bode 

Administrator/Clerk 

City of Rockville 

229 Broadway Street East 

Rockville, MN 56369 

320.251.5836 

mbode@rockvillecity.org 

  

  

177



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Adam Ripple <ARipple@rinkenoonan.com>

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 9:19 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: RE: 16642-0001 City of Rockville: General File: Concession Stand

Marty- 

I think this can work. 

  

Property taxation is not an issue. State law provides an exception under Minn. Stat. 272.01 Subd. 2 (b) (1).  As long as 

the tenant has a valid cater’s license that allows alcohol sales outside of a licensed premises, the sale of alcohol should 

be fine but it must be incidental to food service.  

  

The only two issues I see are (1) selection and (2) lease. 

  

SELECTION. As we discussed last week, if multiple business are interested it would probably be prudent to take 

proposals. Otherwise the might face claims or negative political fallout. 

  

LEASE. If the city proceeds with the is arrangement, a written lease approved by the City Council  is critical. There does 

not need to be cash rent payment. However the lease should include the following at a minimum: 

1.       Liability insurance on top of dram shop insurance. 

2.       Language that tenant and tenants employees are not employees of the city. 

3.       Indemnification of city by tenant against claims from tenants employees and third parties for all activities 

arising from concession sales. 

4.       Upkeep and security obligations of concession facilities. 

5.       Clear hours/days/events requirements for tenant to have the concession stand open. 

We also need to think about trash, grills/fire, whether to restrict to 3.2, lease duration, termination provisions, signage, 

and whatever you can think of. 

  

  

  
Adam A. Ripple 
Attorney 
  
RINKE  NOONAN 
Suite 300, US Bank Plaza 
P.O. Box 1497 
St. Cloud, MN 56302 
(320) 251-6700 General 
(320) 257-3868 Direct 
(320) 656-3500 Fax 
  
website | email | bio | map 

  

 
  

178



2

 
  
For prompt assistance, please contact my paralegal,  
Mary Jo Rowan at (320) 656-3553 or mjrowan@rinkenoonan.com 

  

From: mbode@rockvillecity.org [mailto:mbode@rockvillecity.org]  

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 1:01 PM 

To: 'KEVIN BURR' <kjburr12@gmail.com> 

Cc: Adam Ripple <ARipple@rinkenoonan.com> 

Subject: Concession Stand 

  

Hi Kevin/Adam 

  

We are considering having a local bar/restaurant owner run the Concession stand at the City Ball Field.  The City would 

have zero responsibility, i.e. no food, pop or beer purchases or sales (no liquor liability ) no part time employees to 

worry about.  I’m thinking win win for the City! 

  

Do you see any problems with this idea?  Is there any concerns with the bar owner or his employee getting hurt while 

working?  Building damage of some sort? 

  

With the savings on liquor liability alone, I would think we would not charge him any fees.  The City pays the utility bills 

and charge no lease fees. 

  

Thoughts?? 

  

Thank you, 

  

MartMartMartMartyyyy 

  

Martin M. Bode 

Administrator/Clerk 

City of Rockville 

229 Broadway Street East 

Rockville, MN 56369 

320.251.5836 

mbode@rockvillecity.org 

  

  

 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  

179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



 
No. Description of Appropriations / Transfers / Purchase Amount Account No. Account Desc. Required / Optional Meets Fiscal Policy
 
1 RTCB 10,000.00$                      205-45122-511 Trail System Yes Yes

Approved this 12th Day of April, 2017

Attest:

No. Description of Purchase Account No. Account Desc. Required / Optional Meets Fiscal Policy

 

 

Item #1A
Council Action i.e. Appropriations / Transfers / Purchase Requisitions

April 12, 2017

_________________________________________
Duane Willenbring, Mayor

_________________________________________
Martin M. Bode, Administrator-Clerk

Additions or Corrections

196



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Nick Waldbillig <nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 10:33 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: FW: Estimate from Lifestyle Lumber 

Attachments: Est_2574_from_LIFESTYLE_LUMBER_INC._2628.pdf

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Derek Mueller [mailto:derek@lifestylelumber.com] 

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 10:01 AM 

To: nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org 

Subject: Estimate from Lifestyle Lumber  

 

Nick, 

 

Attached is the estimate for the salt shed you requested.  I will send over a drawing as well.  I bid it using the same 

material and design as we used for wakefield. Keep in mind theirs was 32x30 (960 sq ft), yours is drawn as 

40x50 (2000 sq ft).  The total cost of their project with asphalt and additional concrete sealer came to around $40,000.  

For rough figuring I would allow $1500-2000 to seal coat the concrete walls, and figure 

$4.50-$5.00 per square foot for concrete pad and apron depending on the thickness you decide.  You will also have the 

excavation expense.   

 

Thank You, 

 

Derek Mueller 

Sales Coordinator 

 

Lifestyle Lumber 

Phone:  320-548-3459      *800-699-9774 

Cell:320-293-9882      

Fax: 320-548-3614 

Email: derek@lifestylelumber.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

197



Estimate
Date

11/9/2016

Estimate #

2574

Name / Address
ESTIMATE

LIFESTYLE LUMBER INC.

Project

Total
Sales Tax  (0.0%)

375 Industrial Drive
PO BOX 305
St. Martin, MN 56376

Description Qty
City of Rockville
40x50x22' ceiling SALT SHED
*Based on same specs and design as Wakefield Township shed

*Footings/Poles*
misc masonry-load concrete for footings-- 1
28' nailed column 3 ply 2x6 ---Full treated 22
32' nailed column 3 ply 2x6 ---Full treated 2
34' nailed column 3 ply 2x6 ---Full treated 3
        ---Full treatment poles standard with non-corrosive nails---
*Treated bottom girt*
2x6x14 .40cca  treated c/m 18
2x6x16 .40cca treated c/m 8
2x10x14 .40cca treated (sloped sill) 9
2x10x16 .40cca treated (sloped sill) 4
1/2 4x8 cdx cca treated plywood (2' perimeter above concrete wall, full divide
one side)

35

*2x4 wall girts 24" OC*
2x4x16 #2 & better spf 36
2x4x14 #2 & better spf 64
*Truss system*
building trusses-40' one-ply truss, 4/12, no OH, 50-5-5 (commerial loading),
7'0"OC, structural gable, 18" OC

1

*Lateral bracing*
2x4x16 #2 & better spf 20
*2x4 roof purlins 18" OC*
2x4x16 #2 & better spf 110
*Truss V- bracing*
2x4x14 #2 & better spf 8
*Steel Load-- G-90 w/condenstop*
10' colored base molding 14

Page 1198



Estimate
Date

11/9/2016

Estimate #

2574

Name / Address
ESTIMATE

LIFESTYLE LUMBER INC.

Project

Total
Sales Tax  (0.0%)

375 Industrial Drive
PO BOX 305
St. Martin, MN 56376

Description Qty
10' colored fascia trim 10
16' colored outside corner 4
10' colored outside corner 4
12' colored outside corner 4
14" colored ridge cap 6
lp-2 36" vented closure 34
lf colored grand rib steel 29ga eave  G-90 530
lf colored grand rib steel 29ga gable  G-90 384
lf colored grand rib steel 29ga roof  G-90 730
1 1/2" colored neoprene wood screws 4,500
2" colored neoprene wood screws 500
*Fasteners/Misc*
lb 16d cement coated sinkers 10
lb 4" galv pole barn nail 10
lb 4" pole barn nail 15
lb 6" pole barn nail 20
lb 1 1/2"  galv roofing nail 2
*Truss plate coating*
can epoxy coating paint --for truss metal plates 4
3 1/8" gold star head screws 1
bx 2 3/8" paslode galv 1
2x6x14 .40cca treated-front corner filler 2

Labor and material to pour 8' concrete walls
*perimeter 8", divide 10" (standard form clips widths)

1

Carpenter Labor 1

***ESTIMATE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITH BUILDING INSPECTOR
SPECS***

Page 2199



Estimate
Date

11/9/2016

Estimate #

2574

Name / Address
ESTIMATE

LIFESTYLE LUMBER INC.

Project

Total
Sales Tax  (0.0%)

375 Industrial Drive
PO BOX 305
St. Martin, MN 56376

Description Qty
***ESTIMATE ASSUMES TAX EXEMPT STATUS--CONFIRM SALES
TAX RATE IF ANY***

Page 3

$46,485.79

$0.00

200



Estimate
Date

11/9/2016

Estimate #

2574

Name / Address
ESTIMATE

LIFESTYLE LUMBER INC.

Project

Total
Sales Tax  (0.0%)

375 Industrial Drive
PO BOX 305
St. Martin, MN 56376

Description Qty
City of Rockville
40x50x22' ceiling SALT SHED
*Based on same specs and design as Wakefield Township shed

*Footings/Poles*
misc masonry-load concrete for footings-- 1
28' nailed column 3 ply 2x6 ---Full treated 22
32' nailed column 3 ply 2x6 ---Full treated 2
34' nailed column 3 ply 2x6 ---Full treated 3
        ---Full treatment poles standard with non-corrosive nails---
*Treated bottom girt*
2x6x14 .40cca  treated c/m 18
2x6x16 .40cca treated c/m 8
2x10x14 .40cca treated (sloped sill) 9
2x10x16 .40cca treated (sloped sill) 4
1/2 4x8 cdx cca treated plywood (2' perimeter above concrete wall, full divide
one side)

35

*2x4 wall girts 24" OC*
2x4x16 #2 & better spf 36
2x4x14 #2 & better spf 64
*Truss system*
building trusses-40' one-ply truss, 4/12, no OH, 50-5-5 (commerial loading),
7'0"OC, structural gable, 18" OC

1

*Lateral bracing*
2x4x16 #2 & better spf 20
*2x4 roof purlins 18" OC*
2x4x16 #2 & better spf 110
*Truss V- bracing*
2x4x14 #2 & better spf 8
*Steel Load-- G-90 w/condenstop*
10' colored base molding 14

Page 1201



Estimate
Date

11/9/2016

Estimate #

2574

Name / Address
ESTIMATE

LIFESTYLE LUMBER INC.

Project

Total
Sales Tax  (0.0%)

375 Industrial Drive
PO BOX 305
St. Martin, MN 56376

Description Qty
10' colored fascia trim 10
16' colored outside corner 4
10' colored outside corner 4
12' colored outside corner 4
14" colored ridge cap 6
lp-2 36" vented closure 34
lf colored grand rib steel 29ga eave  G-90 530
lf colored grand rib steel 29ga gable  G-90 384
lf colored grand rib steel 29ga roof  G-90 730
1 1/2" colored neoprene wood screws 4,500
2" colored neoprene wood screws 500
*Fasteners/Misc*
lb 16d cement coated sinkers 10
lb 4" galv pole barn nail 10
lb 4" pole barn nail 15
lb 6" pole barn nail 20
lb 1 1/2"  galv roofing nail 2
*Truss plate coating*
can epoxy coating paint --for truss metal plates 4
3 1/8" gold star head screws 1
bx 2 3/8" paslode galv 1
2x6x14 .40cca treated-front corner filler 2

Labor and material to pour 8' concrete walls
*perimeter 8", divide 10" (standard form clips widths)

1

Carpenter Labor 1

***ESTIMATE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITH BUILDING INSPECTOR
SPECS***

Page 2202



Estimate
Date

11/9/2016

Estimate #

2574

Name / Address
ESTIMATE

LIFESTYLE LUMBER INC.

Project

Total
Sales Tax  (0.0%)

375 Industrial Drive
PO BOX 305
St. Martin, MN 56376

Description Qty
***ESTIMATE ASSUMES TAX EXEMPT STATUS--CONFIRM SALES
TAX RATE IF ANY***

Page 3

$46,485.79

$0.00

203



2017 ROCORI Trail Phase II
Cold Spring to Rockville, Minnesota 

Project Update 
RTCB0 127845 

Project Team

SEH Project Manager

Scott Hedlund

320.229.4335

shedlund@sehinc.com

SEH Field Representative

Casey Zins

218.780.1403

ROCORI Trail Construction Board

City of Rockville

320.229.5879

General Contractor

Knife River
Andy Hicks

Project Manager

763.286.0678 cell

320.529.2723 office

Subcontractors

Gertken Bros. Inc.

Tree/Brush Clearing

Culverts & Grading

All State Traffic Control, Inc.

Traffic Control / Signage

Traffic Marking Service, Inc.

Pavement Markings

Schmidt Curb Co.

Pedestrian Ramps

North Star Landscaping, Inc.

Erosion Control & Seeding

Artistic Stone & Concrete

Stone Masonry Structure Repair

March 2017   |   Project Update No. 1 

Hello and welcome to the 2017 ROCORI Trail Phase II Project Update.

The project team consists of the ROCORI Trail Construction Board (RTCB), 
SEH, and Knife River. SEH is the municipal engineering firm that serves as 
the trail board engineer, and will serve as the contact between the 
Contractors and residents. All questions should initially be directed to SEH. 

A SEH Field Representative will be on-site periodically during construction to 
observe project progress. Please contact Casey Zins, SEH’s Field 
Representative at 218.780.1403, with any questions you may have. If Casey 
is unavailable, please contact Scott Hedlund, in the SEH office, at 
320.229.4335 or by email shedlund@sehinc.com.

Project Status 

The project was publicly bid and Knife River Corporation of Sauk Rapids was 
the low bidder. The RTCB and Knife River have executed contract 
documents for the work. Knife River is the General Contractor responsible for 
the overall project and will construct the aggregate base and bituminous trail.

You will notice private utility companies (power, natural gas, petroleum, 
communications, etc.) marking their private utilities in the project area. 
Locating private utilities is necessary to avoid construction conflicts with the 
proposed trail construction. 

Description of Project 

The project consists of constructing a 1.6-mile long 10 foot wide bituminous 
trail on the old railroad grade that runs northerly and parallel to 235th Street 
and County Highway 82, between the westerly terminus of 235th Street and 
Mill Street in Rockville. Construction will also include rehabilitation of an 
existing stone masonry arch culvert, installation of safety railing, and culvert 
replacement. It is also planned to lower the intersection of the trail with 
Chestnut Street. 

This project is Phase 2 of the overall ROCORI Trail, which will ultimately 
connect the cities of Rockville, Cold Spring, and Richmond. The project 
owner is the RTCB, which is a joint powers board with equal representation 
from the Cities of Rockville, Cold Spring, and Richmond.  

Last fall, the RTCB purchased 4 miles of railroad corridor from BNSF 
Railway. As a part of the property transaction, BNSF is required to remove 
the old railroad tracks. This work began last fall and will resume in March. 
Neither the RTCB nor Knife River direct the operations of this removal work. 

204



2017 ROCORI Trail Phase II Cold Spring to Rockville, Minnesota Project Update |   March 2017   |   No. 1 

Construction Schedule 

We are anticipating approximately 2 months of construction once grading begins. 
Knife River has advised their normal work hours will be Monday through Friday 
from 7:00 am to 7:00 pm. Knife River anticipates starting tree and brush clearing 
in March, with grading and stone masonry repair work starting in early April, 
depending on the weather. The project is schedule to be completed in June. 

Construction Zone 

Barricades and trail/road closure signs will be installed in the project area to 
protect motorists and the public during construction. Please pay careful attention 
to the warning signs! “Road/Trail Closed” signs are used where the road/trail is 
impassable and closed to all traffic except for the Contractor’s equipment or 
officially authorized vehicles. “Road Closed to Thru Traffic” signs are used where 
through traffic must detour to avoid a closure some distance beyond the sign, but 
where local traffic can move up to the point of closure. In this instance, local traffic 
would be defined as residential traffic from the particular street under construction.

There will be times during construction that direct access to your driveway will be 
limited. Access to your property is important to us, and the Contractor will work to 
minimize those times that access must be limited. 

As the Contractor’s operations move during the course of construction, you may 
observe that signs and barricades move as well. We understand this may be 
frustrating! Please allow extra time in your schedule as you drive through the 
construction zone. Please advise your family and guests to exercise caution and 
safe driving speeds. Be sure workers and heavy equipment operators see you 
before driving around them. 

205



2017 ROCORI Trail Phase II Cold Spring to Rockville, Minnesota Project Update |   March 2017   |   No. 1 

Frequently Asked Questions 

Q: What kind of activity can I expect during construction? 

A: Construction is tedious and we understand it can get old quickly. At times, 
it may even seem like not much is getting done. Remember, patience is 
the biggest asset that each of you bring to the job. If you keep in mind the 
fact that this project will be completed, hopefully construction will seem to 
go faster for you! Please bear with us, the Contractor has a fixed amount 
of time to get the work done, and we will be working with all the parties 
involved to help see that this time commitment is met. 

Q: Who do I call if I have questions? 

A: Please first try calling SEH’s Field Representative, Casey Zins at 
218.780.1403; if Casey is unavailable call SEH’s Project Manager, Scott 
Hedlund, at 320.229.4335 or email at shedlund@sehinc.com, if you have 
a questions regarding the project. 

Q: What will be done about construction dust? 

A: The contract provides for the Contractor to spread water on the trail to 
help keep dust from creating an unsafe environment. However, this is an 
imperfect solution and will not solve the problem completely. 

Q: What will happen to my sprinkler system or pet containment system 
during construction? 

A: Property owners who have a sprinkler system or pet containment system 
are encouraged to remove the portion of the system installed RTCB 
property (former railroad property). The sprinkler distribution pipes should 
be exposed and pulled up to the property line so they are visible to the 
Contractor. Since the sprinkler heads are often the most expensive 
component of the system, consider removing them from the distribution 
pipes. Apply duct tape to the end of the pipes to keep out dirt and debris. 
The City and Contractor will not be liable for damage to sprinkler systems 
that are installed within RTCB property and will not be reinstalling them. 

Q: What will happen to the landscaping, fences, or planters that are on the 
boulevards? 

A: The Contractor will salvage any special landscaping located within RTCB 
property that conflicts with the trail construction and will place it on your 
property. If you wish to have material placed in a certain area, please let 
us know in advance and we will try to accommodate you. The Contractor 
will not reinstall any landscaping, fences, etc. removed from RTCB 
property. 

Q: How will the green areas disturbed by construction be restored? 

A: The Contractor will repair areas disturbed by construction with topsoil, 
seed, and sprayed on mulch or blanket. The mulch/blanket will help to 
keep the soil in place and should help retain water as well. The Contractor 
is required to maintain the seed for a short period of time after it has been 
placed to ensure growth. The Contractor will provide a product that will 
grow, but it will not be perfect. Adjacent property owners are encouraged 
to water the new seed regularly if you want a lush, green, well established 
lawn to look at. It can take multiple seasons for seeded areas to fully 
establish. Depending on the schedule, a temporary seed may be placed 
until more favorable planting time for the permanent seed. 

Preservation of 
Construction Stakes 
and Utility 
Flags….We need 
your help! 

Please do not remove any 
wooden stakes you will see 
temporarily placed along the 
trail and road rights of way. 
These stakes are used by the 
Contractor to construct the 
project and are expensive to 
replace. 

Also, please do not remove or 
relocate the colored utility 
location flags. These flags, in 
conjunction with the spray paint 
markings on the ground, are 
necessary for the Contractor to 
locate buried utilities. We 
understand these flags may be 
unsightly and difficult to mow 
around, but we need your help 
to protect the construction crews 
and residents in your 
neighborhood. 

Your help in keeping bystanders 
away from the construction area 
will ensure the project will 
progress safely.

206



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. 
1200 25th Avenue South 
P.O. Box 1717 
St. Cloud, MN 56302-1717 

«OwnerAddress1» 
«OwnerAddress2» 
«OwnerAddress3» 
«OwnerAddress4» 
«OwnerAddress5»

Project Update 
2017 ROCORI Trail Phase II 
Cold Spring to Rockville, Minnesota 

207



208


	4 ) Council Agenda 04.12.17
	6 a) March 2017 Bills Paid 04.12.17
	6 b)March 2017 Bills Paid by Dept 04.12.17
	7 a) Resolution 2017-14 Approval of March 2017  Journal Entries
	7 b a) Resolution 2017-15 Acceptance of March 2017 Donation
	7 b b) Lions Club Donation 03.03.17
	7 c) 03.08.17 City Council Meeting Minutes
	7 d a) February 2017 Sheriffs Report
	7 d b) March 2017 Sheriffs Report
	7 e) LMC Liability Waiver Form 2017-2018
	7 f) Resolution 2017-16 Lawful Gambling Exempt Permit LG220 Rockville Area Sportsman's Club  on September 30, 2017
	7 g) Boomerville Consumption and Display Permit
	7 h) Hideaway Special Events Permits
	7 i) Street Dance Stoneys Date chg 06.17.17
	9 a) Sheriff John Sanner Retirement 04.17.17
	9 b 1) 2017-86 Amending Zoning Ordinance
	9 b 2) Jim Voigt Concept Plan
	9 b 3a) Mike Schneider Sub Division Concept Plan
	9 b 3a) Mike Schneider Sub Division Concept Plan
	Mike Schneider Sub Division Map
	Mike Schneider Sub Division Concept Plan

	9 b 3b) Feed Lot Mike Schneider's Concept Plan

	9 b 4) Steve Pfannenstein Set Back Concept
	Steve Pfannenstein Map
	Steve Pfannenstein Site Map

	9 b 5) Hideaway Bar Impervious Surface
	Hideaway Bar Map
	Hideaway Bar Site Plan

	9 c 1) Resolution 2017-17 Grading Contract 20174-2018.wd
	9 c 2) Resolution 2017-18 Road Ditch Mowing Contract 2017-2018.wd
	9 c 2a) Road Grading and Ditch Mowing 2017-2018
	9 c 3a) SCADA Update
	9 c 3b) Sampler Update 04.12.17
	9 c4) HELP WANTED pt temp seasonal worker 2017
	9 d) EM Report
	9 e 1a) Rock-fest 3.9.17 Meeting
	9 e 1b) Resolution 2017-19 - Authorization of Use of City Resources  Personnel in Conjunction with Rock-fest
	9 e 2)Resolution 2017-23 Rock Fest License Agreement - 2017-06-17
	9 e 3) Resolution 2017-25 RES Fireworks Display Contract
	10 a a) Stickney Hill Dairy Utility Bill B
	10 a b) Stickney Hill Dairy Utility Bill
	10 c a) Resolution 2017-20 - Authorizing Abatement
	10 c b) Resolution 2017-20 - Authorizing Abatement (with exhibits)A
	10 d a) Resolution 2017-21 Resolution Awarding RFP for PayEquity Point Review.wd
	10 d b) DDA Pay Equity RFP Rockville Proposal
	10 d c) ABDO Rockville City of Compensation Analysis Proposal
	10 e a) Resolution 2017-22 - Appointment of Commission Members
	10 e b) Roads Utility Trail Application D Willenbring
	10 e c) Roads Utility Trail Application P Thompson
	10 e d) Roads Utility Trail Application P Welle
	10 e f) Roads Utility Trail Application Jim Massman
	10 f a) Resolution 2017-24 Declaring sufficiency of petition and setting a public hearing
	10 f b) Koshiol Cartway Petition
	Koshiol Cartway Petition
	Koshiol Cartway Petition B

	10 g)  Concession Stand
	a Consession Stand
	b Consession Stand email Kevin.Adam
	c Consession Stand email Kevin.Adam
	d Consession Stand email Kevin.Adam

	10 h) Molitor Organic Land Notification
	10 i) Fire Relief 2016 Financial Stmt
	11 a 1) Council Action April 2017
	11 a 2)Lifestyle Memo
	11 a 3) Lifestyle Salt Shed Quote
	11 a 3) Sifestyle Salt Shed Quote
	12 a) RTCB Project Update No. 1 - March 2017
	13 a) Rinke Noonan 50th Anniversary



